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NOTICE 

1. Hii i Fonn lor iBauil tcpon ihould be Tilled oui in mplietfc and iwo oopwi 
reniraed to ibe I n t e n u i e Commerce ConuBiuion, Offiee of Ecoaomiet, 
Wulungton. D.C 20423. by MorcA J i o/iA< yeorfellot»mt that fer wAicA (Ac report 
a eiade. One copy ihouU be icuued in reqiondenif filet. Aneauon u qiecully 
doeoad to liie foUowiag pniviiiaai of Pan 1 of ihe Inicnuie Cominace Ace 

(4*) VSXl. 1I14S, Reparti by c v i i c n , I M W I , and n ic l»n« iM 
(*) The laienuie Comravce Commuuon miy require— 
(1) e imen, b r e k n . lewon. nad i teoatnote , at clman of ifacoi u the Comiain-

•ion mny piacnbe, lo file annual, penodic, and ipecial repona with tbe Comnuiaion 
eoDiaining aniwen to qucnioaa aaked by it; and 

(2) a penon fureiihiag can or proieeuve icmcea againat heal or cold lo a ni l 
or e ipnai eainer providing vanaporuuon aibjecl lo ihia lubuile. lo fUe rcpciu with 
Ae CamBuauoB eonuuning aniwcn to quewiona about ihoae can or eervicea. 

(b)(1) Aa anaual rapon iball ooniaia an acoount, in aa much deuil aa the COOH 
aHBioa aay requse. of ibe affam of ibe eamo', broker. IcMor, or aauciauon for 
die 12-iiioaib penod ending oa the J i n day of Dn,t iiihci of eaeh year. However, 
wbea an aanual rapon ii made by a moior camer, a bniker. or i leHor or aa 
aaneutioa maintained by or intercwed in one of them, the penon makmg ihe rapon 
may eleo to oiake it for Ihe 13-moalh penod aceounung year ending at the cloee 
of oac of Ihe laK 7 daya of eadi calendar year if the booka of Ihe penon making 
the repon arc kept by that penoa on die baau of Ihat aeeouaimg year. 

(2) An annual repon ihall be filed with the Commmion by Ihe ead of die 3fd 
raoaih aflcr tbe end of the year for which the repon la made ualcM the Gunmiauon 
eitenda the filmg date or changei the penod eovcred by the rcporL The annual repon 
aad. if the Commiauoa requirea, any oiher repon made under ihia Mcuoa. ihall be 
made under oath. 

(c) The ComiBiiuon ihall neamline and liavlify, to the maiimum exieat pne-
oeable, the raponing requiremenu applicable under dua lubehapter to motor eom-
mon camen of propeny with reqieci u iraaiporuooa provided under oenificatei 
to which die pravmoni of Mcnoa 10922(b)(4)(E) of thia utle apply and lo mour 
contract camen of prapoty with ra^iea lo aaaaporuuon prondad under permiu 
to which the pranaiona of Mcnon 10923(b)(S) of ihia utle apply Pub. L. 95^73 , 
Oct. 17. 1978. 92 SuL 1427. Pub. L. 96-296. ) S(b). July 1. 1980. 94 SUL 796. 

(49) VS.C 11941. (g) A penoa raquiiad to make a tepan to the Commiaioa. 
aaawa i quaatun. or make. pnpaR. er pi ia tnn a record undv thia aubutle con-
ovaiog traniponauoa aiibjea to the jiinadiciion of tbe Commiauoa under nibchaptcr 
n of chapter IDS of dua utle, or as officer, agent, or employee of dial p e m n dut 
(1) daei Boi make the report. (2) doei not ipenfirilly. oonvlaeiy, and tnnfafuUy 
aniwer Ihe quaeuon (3) doei nol make, prepare, or preau»e the record m the form 
aad minniT preicnMO by tbe Commimon, or (4) doei not eomply with lecuan 
10921 of dui utle. u liable to die United Sutai (javcruaeai (or i avU peaahy of 
aoi n o n tne SSOO (or each vMlauoa aad for nol inan Ihe S2S0 for each addinoaal 
day etc vntaiioa ooaunuai A h a the date o( eaaeuneat o( dui Mnifacr, ao p — i l - r 
ihall be iiiipiieiil IUOCT tlui aunmoion (or a violatioB relauag to the tnncpoiuiion 
of houieeeld goodi Any web peaaltiei thai were iiiiiiiiiiil pnor to auch dale of 
eaaetmeai ibaU be coliecud only in aceordaaee with the pitiviaMaa of nihen HUB 

(bl 0( t h u MOIOB 

Tbe tenn ' c a m s ' neaaa a CommoB camer subieei to thia pan. aad inrhirtm a 
tecavcr or tniawe ef aich camer. aad me torn 'leaaor* maaaa a penoa owaiag a 
raiiroad. i waier bae or i pipe bae. leaicd u aad epoaied by a eomasa center 
•iBjaa to IBU pan. aad ladudai i receiver or miaae of auch leaaor.*** 

The mponrtfBi u funbCT required to lead to the Ofltoe of Eoonomia inunediaieiy 
upoa prapanuoB. n>o copici c( lU laian anaual rapon lo aioekbolden. See ifhidule 
B. page 2 

2 Tbe laimieiieai la thu Form ihould be carefully obeerved, aad aacA fiieiiiaii 
MHOHU t t enrmttrti fully aru aeeurauly. whedier n baa beea aafwered u a previoua 
aaaual repon or BOL Eicepi IB r i ic i where they are apectfically auibonaad, caa-
oeiiauou. arenriry check marka. and mc like ihouM not be uaad euhcr u paiual 
or 11 eaUR aaawen lo laquincL If aay laquiry, baaed oa a preeediag laquiry la the 
preMai repon (orm u. beciinf o( Ihe aaawcr readcred to Bich preeediag iaqiury. 

uapplicable lo die p c m a or coiporauoB u whoae behalf the repon ia made, nc l i 
aotalion u 'Not applicable: aee page , icheduJe (or line) numbo' 

' ihould be uaed in aniwcr thcreu, giving preeue rtferemee te A* 
perttBH ef Ih* repen jhetniig the faea wAicA auAe lAe inquiry utappheable. 
Where the word 'none* truly and eompleuly oatei that fao. it ahould be givea 
aa die aniwer to aay panicular laquiry or any particular poitiaa of aa inquiry. 
Wbae daiai are called for. die month and day ihoidd be oalad ai well aa the 
year. Cuatomary abbreviationi may be uaed m aaiing daiaa. 

3 Every amual repen M/UIIU. III all partieulars. be eomplele ei laiif. and 
refcreacei u die reoiraa of fomKr yean ihould not be made to take the place 
of required earnea csecpi aa hcrem otherwiae ipecifically d inoed or Mithemid. 

4. If it be Bill iMiDf or deurable u mien addmonal Katemeati. lypewnoen or 
odMT. m a npon . ihey ahould be legibly made oa durable paper aad, waerever 
practicable, oa iheeu not larger than a page of the Fom. I iu tn td lAaeii MMOUU 
b t eecureiy aaarlitd. pr^erable et the inner margm: imneAwam by peu e r ebps 
If eia^peient 

ihould be made la a permanent black ink. Thoee of a 
be mdicated • ' •— 

3. All) 
fhanir*T 

£. Money itemi. except avcragea. itanughout the anaual report form ihould ba 
itaowB m diouiandi of doilan adjuaied to accord with fooimga. Toiala for amouna 
reponed a nibiidiary accounu mduded a npponiag achedulei muai be m 
agreeraeai with related pniniry accounu. For purpoaca of roundug, amount! of 
SSOO but Icia diaa SIOOO ihould be raiaed to tbe aearoi diouaaad doUan. aad 
amouau of Ien tbaa SSOO ihould be lowered. 

7. Railraad coiporauoni. mainly diauaguiahed aa opamtug compaaiea aad 
lemor compaaiea. are for the purpoae of repon to die laienute dmineree 
Commiaaioa divided u m claaiea. Aa operaang compaiy ia one whoee oflicen 
direo the buaineB of inaaporuuoB and whoae booka ooniau operumg aa well 
aa finanaal accounta. a leteor eompany, the piupewy of which bemg leaaed ut 
aad operated by another company, ii one that maintaina a aepanue legal n i a w i r r 
aad kaepi financiai but not operating accounta. 

Openting eompaaiei are broadly rliwifieri, widi r u p e o to their openting 
irvenucB. according u d u following geaeral defiuooaa: 

Oaai I eompaniei are thoee havug opsauag reveauei of S2SO,000,000 or 
more. For thu clam. Annual Repon Form R-l u provided. 

Claaa II oooipaniai are thoee havug aanual openting revenue! lorn dian 
S2SOJ0OO.0O but u exoau of S20.000.000 

d a m ID cotopanicB are dicae having aanual opcraoag rcvcnuea of S20j000.000 
or leaa. 

All iwnduag aad teruiaal compaBiei will be deugaaied daai IQ niboada. 

t . Except where tbe coaiext clearly udtcaiai 
ig l omi whea uaed u thu Form have me 

aorae other meaiuag, the (oUow-
igi Baud below: 

Commianon maana lAc Inieniau Commeite Cmamaiion. Rcipondeat OMaaa 
du pereen er eorporoBon m tfrbote behalf th* repon u a i o ^ . Year maaBa lAe 
year mded Dtemeber i l for wkteh d u repon u miaJe. The d o e e of the Yotf 
meaaa die dear of b tuuuu «• D*cmb*r 3 l o f l h * year for wAicA th* repon u 
made: or. ia caae the repon u made lor a itaerur penod thaa oae year, it meaai 
d u eloK of Ih* penod eotured by the report Tbe Biigiiining of du Year m a a a 
d u begemmg ef buieieu an Januan I efihe year fer n^ueh Ih* repon u made. 
et. u caae d u report u made (or • ihoner penod thaa oae year, it maana th* 
begemmg efdu penod eeftred by the npon. The Preoadug Year meaaa lAe year 
mided December 31 of iht year precedrng th* year for which th* repon a made. 
Uw Uniform Synem of Accounu for Radroad dmpan ie i meana d u lyuan of 
ornTMiri m Pan 1201 or Tid* 49. Codt ef Ftdtral Mtgulaooiu, a t emtndtd. 

For Index. See b K k of book 

http://S20.000.000
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with 
the Board regarding this report. 

(Name) Thomas N. Hunci (Title) Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 

(Telephone number) (847) 995-6001 
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(Office address) 1700 E. Golf Road, Schaumburg, IL 60173 
(Street and number. City, State, and ZIP code) 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classificatton Index, served January 20,1983, modified the reporting requireinents fbr class II. Ill and all switching and 
terminal companies. These cameis will notify the Commissnn only if the calculation results in a different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data Ihat is captured for processing by the CommBsnn. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate Includes time fbr 
reviewing instiuctions, searching exsting data sources, gathering and maintaining tha data needed, and completing and reviewing the collectton of infbrma-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestkins fbr reducing this burden shouM ba directed to the Section of Administrative 
Services, Interstate Commerce Commission end the Ofiice of Infbrmatkin and Regulatory Afbirs, Offlce of Management and Budget 



These companies are included in the following consolidated schedules: 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 

* * * * 

Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries 

Los Angeles Junction Railway Co. 
Oklahoma City Junction Railway Co. 

Santa Fe Financial Holdings, Inc. 
Santa Fe Fonwarding Co. 

Santa Fe Rail Equipment Company 
Santa Fe Receivables Corporation 
Santa Fe Terminal Sen/ices, Inc. 

Star Lake Railroad Co. 

* • * * 

Leased Lines 

The Dodge City and Cimarron Valley Railway Co. 
The Gulf and Inter-State Railway Co. of Texas 
Rio Grande, El Paso & Santa Fe Railroad Co. 



Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted Indicate 'NONE.' 

Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railraad Annual Report R-1 



Road inlBais- ATSF Year 1995 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to Ifie queslrons asked sfnukf be mada rn full, without refiafence to data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes 

of die nahjre referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place dunng the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail. 

1. Qive in full the exact name of the respondent. Use the words, 'The ' and "Company* only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to 

distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given unifbmily throughout Ihe repoit, notably on the cover, on the tide page, and in the 

"Venfication.' If ths report is made by receivers, tmstees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and 

.facts with preasion. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Speaal Permission from the Commission. Accounting and Valuabon Board, indicate 

such fact on line 1 below and list the consolidated group on page 4. 

' 2. If incorporated under a speaal charter, give dale of passage of the act: if under a general law. give date of filing certificate of organizations: if a reorganization 

has been effected, give data of reorganizabon. If a receivership or other trusL give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give 

date of formabon and also names in full of present partners. 
i 

I 3 State the occasion ter the reorganization, whettier by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or othenwise, according to the bet . Give data of organizabon of 

!onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common camer making this report 

The Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Companv. Leased Lines and Wholly-Owned Subsidianes 
2. Date of incorporation 

October 20,1969 

3. Under laws of what Government Stale or Temtory organized? If rrKire than one, name all If in bankruptcy, give court of junsdicbon and dales 

of beginning of receiverstiip or trusteeship and of appoinbnent of receivers or trustees 

Incorporated under Section 101 et seq. of the General Corporation Law of the Slate of Delaware under the name "A.T &S.F. Inc.' on March 24. 1970. 

the corporabon became e common camer pursuant to merger and on the same date amended the cerbficate of incorporation ctianging its name to 

T h e Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Raihvay Companv" 

4. If the respondent was reorganizad dunng the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give 

fijll parbculars 

Dunnq 1995. Santa Fe Paafie Corporatton ("SFP") completed a business combination with Burlington Northern. Inc. ("BNI'). SFP is an 
indirect wholly^owned subsidiary of Burlington Northem Santa Fe Corooraaon ("BNSF') BNI's pnnapal subsidiaiy is Burlington Northem 
Railroad ("BNRR") To date. BNRR and ATSF have not merged: nowever. approval by Ihe ICC lo merge the two was obtained on 

August 23,1995. 

I 
I 
I 

j S T O C K H O L D E R ' S R E P O R T S 

I 5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparabon, two copies of its latest annual report to stoefc-

I holder's. 

I Check appropnate box: 

Two copies are attached to this report. i 

I Two copies will bs submitted 
! ' (date) 
I I 

X No annual rsport to stockholder's IS prepared. 

Two copies of BNSF annual report to shareholders is attached. ATSF will complete finanaal statements ter the year ended December 31.1995 

by Apnl 30,1996 Copies of ATSF finanaal statements will be provided upon request after that date. 

Kaiiroad Annual Kepoa K - I 



Road Inltals: ATSF Year 1995 3 

C. VOTING POWERS AND Fl FCTIONS 

1. Slate the par value of each share of .stock. Common, S 10 per share: first preferred, S N/A per share: second preferred. 

S N/A per share: debenture stock. $ N/A par share. 

2. Slate whether or not each share ot slock haa the nght to one vote: it not. give lull paniculars in a footnote Each share has the riylit to one vole. 

4. Are votmg nghts attached to any secunties other than stock? No If so, name in a footnote each seeunty, other than stock to which voting nghts are 

attached (as of the ctoss of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding voting nghts. stating whether voting nghts are actual or contingent, 

and if contmgeni, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any dass or issue of secunties any speaal privileges m the election ol directors, trustees, or managers, or in the detemiination ot corporate actnn by any method? 

pnvilages. 

6. Give the date of the latest ctosing of the slock book pnor to the actual tiling of this report, and stats the purpose of such ckismg 

Books not ctosed. 

7. Slate Ihe total voting power of aU security holders of the respondeni at the dats of such ctosing, if mihin one year of the dats of such tiling: if not, stats as of ths doss of the 

ysar. lOO voles, as of December 31,1995. 

8. State Ihe total number of StockhoMers of reconl, as of Ihe date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. Ons stockholders. 

9. Give Ihe names of Ihe thirty seeunty hoktors of the respondent who. at the dats of ths latest dosing of ths stock book or compilauon of list of stockhokjers ol the 

respondent (if mlhin 1 year pnor to the actual filing of this repon), had the highest voting powers in the respondent showing for each his address, the number of votes which he 

wouM heve had a right lo cast on that dats hsd s meeting then been in order, and tha dassificalion of ths number of votes to which hs was entitled, which respect lo securities 

heM by him, such secunties being dassified as common stock, second preferred stock, lirst preferred stock, and other securities, slating in a loolnots the names of such olher 

secunties (if any). II any such holder heM in mist, give (in a lootnote) Ihe paniculars of the tmst In ths case of voting tnist agreements, give as supplemental inlormalion the names 

and addresses ot the thirty largest hnlrfars of the voting tmst certilicales and the amount of their individual holdings. II ths stock book was not closed or the list of stockholders 

compiled within such year, show such thiny security holders as ot Ihe ctose ot the year 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1? 
14 

i ; 

IB 

t7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

35 

Namsofsscuntyhnlrinr 

(B) 

Santa Fe Pacific Corooration 

. 

' 

Address of securiiy hoHer 

(b) 

Schaumburq. Illinois 

Number of votes 

to which 

seeunty hoMer 

was entitled 

(c) 

100 

NUMBER OF VOTES. CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Conmion 

(d) 

100 

Slock 

PREF 

Second 

(a) 

ERRED 

First 

(f) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 i 

Note: 

. Pursuant lo Section 228 ol the Generel Corporation Law of the Slate of Oeleware, as amended. Sanla Fe Pacific Corporation being the owner ol all Ihe issued and 

outstanding shares ol stock of respondent in Consent executed May 23,1995 adopted and consented lo resolution electing directors oi respondent in lieu ol an 

annual meeimo of stockhokjers tor ths calendar vear 1995. 

-

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 

C. VOTING POWERS ANO ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the elecbon of directors of the respondent 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under 

inquiry 9. 

11. Give the date of such meeting. 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9. 

12. Give the place of such meehng. 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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200 COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

ILine 

No 

1 1 
1 2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

1 17 
18 

19 

{ 20 
1 21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

24l 
1 2S 

1 26 

I 27 
28 

29 

Account 

701 

702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
708,709 

708 5 
709.5 
710,711,714 

712 
713 

715.716,717 

721,721 5 
722,723 
724 

737.738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731.732 
731,732 

TiUe 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Speaal Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- Interline and Other Balances 
- Customers 
-Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less. Allowance for Uncollectable Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments 

Other Current Assets 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Speoal Funds 
Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances fOr Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Camer Operabon (less Depreaabon) 
$(82) 

Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col h S b -
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col h & b 

731,732 1 Unallocated Items 
733,735.736 1 Accumulated Depreciation and Amortizabon (Schedules 335.342.351) 

1 Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS | 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

10.476 
2,706 

20.927 
46.414 
7,684 

27,170 
4,797 

(28,145) 
153,601 
83,918 
6.505 

338,053 

4,654 
420.365 

6,950 

85.603 
11 

203,574 

721.157 

8,437.972 
862.249 
94.364 

(45.272) 
9.349.313 

10.408.523 

Balance at 
1 beginning 

ofyear 
(c) 

5.913 
63,029 

54 

25.370 
53,648 
11,188 
60.578 

3,958 

(23,277) 
117,373 
95.252 
38.379 

451.465 

5.482 
348.175 

5,968 

10.073 
573 

189.438 

559.709 

4.172.435 
1,964.769 

129.456 1 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14i 

15 
16l 
171 

18 

19 

20 

21 
221 
231 

241 
251 
261 

(1.535,425) 1 271 
4.731,235 1 

5.742.409 

281 

291 

NOTES AND REMARKS I 
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6 Road Initials. ATSF Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUiTr' 
(Dollars in Thousands) -

Une 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 

34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 
47 

48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 

55 
56 

57 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 

755,756 
757 
759 
780,761.761 5,762 
783 
784 

765,767 
768 

766.5 
768 
769 

770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 

771,772,774.775, 
782.784 

791,792 

794.795 

797 

581 |798 
59 
60 
61 
62 

'798 1 

• 

798.5 

Tifle 

(a) 

Current Liabilibes 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable, Interline and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Uabihtaes 
Equipment Obligabons and Other Long-Temi Oebt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

Non-Current Uabilitaes 
Funded Oebt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligabons 
Capitalized Lease Obligabons 

Debt in Default 
Accounts payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Oebt Premium (Discount) 
Interest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authonties 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABIUTIES 

Shareholder's Equity 
Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230)(L53&S4) 

Common Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Addrtional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings 

Appropnated 
Unappropnated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncunent Marketable Equity Secunties 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Shareholders Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY 

Balance at dose 
ofyear 

(b) 

33,221 
90,469 
19,682 
13,454 

2,012 
831,781 

49,018 
14,104 
47.153 

900,874 

71,885 
382.124 

2,602 

109 

23.551 
2.788.946 

888,881 

4.157,898 

1 

5.301,250 

48,500 

5,349,751 
10.408.523 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(0 

27,657 
74.271 
20,871 
16,919 
2,299 

546.782 
37,850 

42.295 
176,980 
945.904 

31.993 
429.825 

3.755 

342 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
38 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
(778 46 

47 

74,521 
923,663 
789,277 

2,252.398 

1 

756.587 

83.215 
1.704.304 

48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
581 
591 
601 

2.544.107 611 
5.742,4091 621 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

Balance at end of quarter this year (b) refiects accounhng for the acquisibon of Tfie Atchison. Topeka 
and Santa Fe by Burlington Northem Santa Fe Corporabon (See note on page 10). 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
([}ollatB in Tiiousands) 

Tha notes listsd betow are provMed to disdose supplementaiy infomnation on matters which have an important effect on the financial condition of the camer. 
The camer shaH give tha particulars called for herein and where thera is nothing to report, insert the won! 'none'; and in addition ttiereto shall enter in separate 
notes wtth sutabto pamculaiB ottier matters involving matenal amounts of ttie diaracter commonly disdosed in finanaal statemsms under generally accepted 
accounting arM reporting pnnaples, except as sfiown in ottisr schedules This indudes ststsments explaining (1) sennce intenuption insurance pdiaes and 
indtoattng ttie amount of iiMemnity M which respoMent will be entitled for work stoppage losses arM ttie maximum amount of additional premium respondent 
may be obligated to pay in the event such losses ars sustained by ottier railroads; (2) particulars conceming obligatians tor stock purchase options granted to 
offiosrs arM ampfoyees: and (3) what entnes have been made for net income or retained income restncted uiMer provisions of mortgages and ottier arrangements. 

1. Amount (ssttmatsd, if necessary) of net inoome orretainedinoomewhichhsstobe provided for capital expenditures, andforsinking and ottier funds 

pursuantMproviatonsofraorganizatnnplans, mongages, deeds of tmst, or other contracts S NONE 

2. Esttmatsd smoum of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal inoome taxes because of unused and available net operatng loss 

canyover on January 1 of ttie yesr foltowing ttiat tor which ttie report IS made SNONE 

3.(a) Explain ttie procedure in accounting tor pension lunds and recording in ttie accounts the cunent arM past service pension costs, indicating whether or 

not consistent Wltti ttie pnor year See pageS 

(b) State amount, if any, representing ths excess of ttie actuanally computed value of vested benefits over ttie total of ttie pension fund 

NONE 

(c) Is any part of pensKxi plan funded? Speafy. YesX No 

(I) If funding is by insuranoa, give name of insunng company 

IfftndmgatiytrustagrBsmsnt, listtiustes(s) Norttism Tmst Company 

Dale of uust agroomant or latsst amendmsnt: January 1,1985 

If respondsnt Is affiliated in any way with ttie tnistee(s). explain altilialion: NONE 

(d) List alfiliated companiee which are Included in ttie pension plan lunding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under ttia agreement 

see page 9 

(a) (i) Is any pan of ttie pension plan fund invested in stock or ottier secunties of ttie respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify. 

Yes NoX 

If yes, give number of the shares for each dass of stock or ottier seeunty: 

(u) Are voting nghts attached to any secunties held by ttie pension plan? Specify. Yes X No If yes, wtw detanninae how stock is 

voted? Tnjstsss 

4. Stats wtiettier a segregated pditieal fund has been established aa provided by ttie Federal Election Campaign /tet of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 

YesX No 

5. (a) The smount of employeis contnbuson to emptoyee stock ownership plans for tha current year was S NONE 
(b) The amount ot Investtnent tax credit ussd to reduoa cunent income tax expense resulting from contnbuttons to qualified employee stock ownership 

plans tor ttie cunent year waa S NONE 

6. In reference lo Docket No. 37465 speafy the total amount of business sntortainment expeixjinirss charged to the non-operating expense account. 

S N/A 

Conttnued cn tollowing paoe 
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Road Initials: A T S F Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give parbculars with respect to contingem assets and liabilities at the dose of the year, in accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Unifomn System 
ot Accounts for Ftailroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent. 
Disdose the nature and amount of contingency that is matenal . 
Examples of contingent liabilities are items which may tiecome obligations as a result of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or possible assessments 
of additional taxes and agreements or obligabons to repurchase secunties or property. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain 
and/or reference to ttie tellowing pages.) 

Refer to Page 10 for comments 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounis 

8. Marketable Equity Secunties. 

(Cunent Yr.) 
asof 12/31/95 
(Previous Yr.) 
as of 12/31/94 

Noncunent Portfolio 
Current Porttelio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost 

Kl/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Maricet 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr.) 
to Ineoms 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr.) to 
Stockholders 

Equity 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

(b) /U / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to maricetable equity secunties were as tollows: 

Gains Losses 

Current 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of S NONE on the sale of maricetable equity secunbes was induded in net income for 1995 (year). 
The cost of secunties sold was based on the NONE (method) cost of all tha shares of each sscunty held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses ansing after date of finanaal statements but pnor to the filing, applicable lo 
marketable squity secunties owned at balance sheet date shall be disdosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet data of reported year unless speafied as previous year. 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

3(a) ATSF and its subsidiaries are included with certain other SFP affiliates in the trusted non-contnbutory Santa Fe 
Pacific Corporation Retirement Plan ("Retirement Plan") and the Santa Fe Pacific Corporaaon Supplemental 
Retirement Plan ("Supplemental Plan"). 

The Retirement Plan fidly complies with Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 ("ERISA") requu-ements 
and covers substantially all oflicers and employees of SFP and its subsidiaries and covered by collective bargainmg 
agreements. Benefits payable under the Retirement Plan are based on compensation during the sixty highest paid 
consecutive months of service during the ten years immediately preceding retirement and years of service. SFFs 
funding policy is to contribute annually not less than the ERISA minimum, and not more than the maximum amount 
deductible for mcome tax purposes 

The Supplemental Plan is an unfiinded plan which provides a supplementary retirement benefits primarily to certain 
executives. 

3(d) Santa Fe Pacific Corporation 
The Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Rwy. Co. 
Los Angeles Junction Rwy. Co. 

U Catellus Development Corporation (Formerly Santa Fe Pacific Realty Co.) 
Santa Fe Pipeline Co. 
Santa Fe Pipeline, Inc. 
Santa Fe Terminal Services, Inc. 
Southem Pacific Pipelines, Inc. 
Santa Fe Pacific Timber, Inc. 

The actuarial valuation determines the costs and contnbution of each ofthe participating compames. 

U Catellus withdrew from the Plan m 1989; however, vested participants at the date of withdrawal are still mcluded in 
the Plan. 
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10 Road Inihals: ATSF Year 1995 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

On September 22, 1995, Santa Fe Pacific Corporation ("SFP") (parent of ATSF) 
and Burlington Northem Inc. consummated a merger ofthe two companies. The merger 
was accounted for by the purchase method and the purchase price was allocated to SFP's 
assets and liabilities based on their fair values as of that date. Additionally, in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, accumulated depreciation and retained 
eamings as of September 22, 1995, were adjusted to zero. The following fair value 
adjustments were recorded by ATSF in connection with push down accounting in the 
application ofpurchase accounting: 

Current assets 

Road and equipment 

Accumulated depreciation 

Other assets 

Totai Assets 

Debit (Credit) 
In millions 

(19) 

2,937 

1.504 

47 

4,469 

Current liabilities 

Long-term debt 

Deferred taxes 

Other liabilities 

Retained eamings 

Additional paid-in capital 

Total Liabilities and Equity 

3 

(43) 

(1,655) 

(98) 

1,869 

(4,545) 

(4.469) 

The above adjustments are included in the December 31. 1995, balances of various 
accounts and schedules included in this Report on Form R-l. Additionally, certain ofthe 
adjustments will be amortized through expense over the applicable life ofthe asset or 
liability. The annual pre-tax impact of this amortization is approximately $90 million. 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 11_ 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
7 Environmental 

ATSFs operations, as well as those of its competitors, are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental regulation 
state and local environmental regulation. ATSPs operating procedures indude practices to protect the environment from ttie 
environmental nsks inlierent in railroad operations, which frequently involve transporting chemicals and other hazardous matenals 

Additionally, many of ATSF's land holdings are and have been used fOr industnal or transportation related purposes or leased to 
commefoal or industnal companies whose actives may have resulted in discharges onto the property. As a result. ATSF is 
sutqect to environmental dean-up and enforcement actions. In particular, the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response 
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (CERCLA). also known as the "Superfund" law. as well as similar state laws generally 
impose joint and several liability for dean-up and enforcement costs without reganl to fault or the legality of the ongmal 
conduct on current and former owners and operators of a site. ATSF has been notified that it is a potentially responsible party 
(PRP) fbr study and dean-up costs at approximately 8 Superfund sites lOr which investigation and remediation payments are or 
will be made or are yet to be determined (the Superfund sites) and. in many instances, is one of several PRP's In addition. ATSF 
may be considered a PRP under certain other laws Accordingly, under CERCLA and other federal and stata statutes. ATSF may 
be held joindy and severally liable for all environmental costs associated with a particular site. If there are other PRP's. ATSF 
generally partiopates in the dean-up of these sites through cost-shanng agreements with terms that vary ftom site to site. 
Costs are typically allocated based on relative volumetnc contnbution of matenal. the amount of time the site was owned or 
opereted. and/or the portion of the total site owned or operated by each PRP 

Environmental costs indude initial site surveys and environmental studies of potentially contaminated sites as well as costs for 
remediation and restoration of sites determined to be contaminated Liabilities fbr environmental dean-up costs are initially 
recorded when ATSF's liability fOr environment dean-up is both probable and a reasonable estimate of assooated costs can be 
made. Adjustments to initial estimates are reeoroed as necessary based upon additional infonnation developed in subsequent 
penods. ATSF conducts an ongoing environmental contingency analysis, which considers a combination of factors including 
independent consulting reports, site visits, legal reviews, analysis of the likelihood of partidpation in and the ability of other PRPs 
10 pay (or dean-up, and historical trend analyses. 

ATSF IS involved in a number of administrative and judicial proceedings and other mandatory dean-up efforts at approximately 140 
sites, indudmg the Superfund sites, at which it is being asked to participate in the study and. or both, clean-up of alleged environmental 
contamination. ATSF paid approximately S16 million. $20 million, and $14 million dunng 199S. 1994, and 1993. respectively relating 
to mandatory clearNup efforts, including amounts expended under federal and state voluntary dean-up programs ATSF has accnjals 
of approximately S120 million for remediation and restoration of all known sites ofwhieh approximately S20 million relates to the 
Superfund sites. ATSF antiapates that the majonty of the accrued costs at December 31,1995 will be paid over the next five years. 
No individual site is considered to be matenal. 

Liabibbes recorded tOr environmental costs represent ATSF's best estimates for remediation and restoration of these sites and 
indude both asserted and unasserted daims. Unasserted daims are not considered to be a matenal component of the liability 
Although reeoroed liabilities indude ATSF's best estimates of all costs, without reduction for antidpated recovenes from thiro 
parties. ATSPs total dean-up costs at these sues cannot be predided with certainty due to vanous factors such as the extent 
of corrective actions that my be required, evolving environmental laws and regulations, advances in environmental technology, 
the extent of the other PRP's participation in clean-up efforts, developments m ongoing environmental analyses related to sites 
determined to be contaminated, and developments in environmental surveys and studies of potentially contaminated sites As a 
result, future charges to income for environmental liabilities could nave a significant effect on results of operations in a particular 
quarter or fiscal year as individual site studies and remediation and restoration efforts proceed or as new sites ansa However, 
expenditures assooated with such liabilities are typically paid out over a long penod, therefore, management believes that it is 
unlikely that any identified matters, either individually or in the aggregate, will have a matenal adverse effect on ATSF's 
consolidated financiai position or liquidity 

ATSF expects it will become subjea to future requirements regulating air emissions from diesel locomotives that may increase 
Its operating costs. Regulauons applicable to new locomotive engines are expected to be issued by the Environmental Protection 
Agency soon It is antiapated that these regulations will be effective lor locomotive engines installed after 1999 Under some 
interoretalions of federal law. older locomotive engines may be regulated by states based on standaros and procedures which 
the State of California ultimately adopts At this time it is unknown whether California will adopt locomotive emission standaros 
that may differ from federal standaros 

Qthgr claims and litigation 
ATSF and its subsidianes are parties to a number of legal actions and daims. vanous governmental proceedings and pnvate dvil 
suits ansing in the oTOinary course of business, indudmg those related to environmental matters and personal injury daims While 
the final outcome of these items cannot De predicated with certainty, considenng among other things the mentonous legal defenses 
available, it is the opinion of management that none of these items, when finally resolved, will have a matenal adverse effea on the 
annual results of operations finanaal position or liquidity of ATSF. although an adverse resolution of a number of these items could 
have a matenal adverse effea on the results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year 
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12 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 

•200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal Income Tax 

ATSF's federal income tax retums have been examined through 1990 All years pnor to 1986 are closed. Issues relating to 
the years 1986-1990 are being contested through vanous stages of administrative appeal. In addition, ATSF has 
vanous state income tax retums in the process of examination, administrative appeal or litigation Management ' 
believes that adequate provision has been made fbr any adjustment that might be assessed fOr open years through 1995 

Other Commitmgnta 

In connection with the dosing of the sale of rail lines in southem California, in 1992 and 1993, ATSF has entered into vanous 
shared use agreements with the agendes, which require ATSF to pay the agendas approximately $6 million annually to maintain 
track strudure and fadiities. Additionally, ATSF reeoroed a $50 million liability in 1993 for an obligation retained by ATSF, 
which under certain conditions requires a repurchase of a portion of the properties sold. 

HedQinoActivitiPs 

ATSF enters into vanous commodity swap and collar transactions to manage exposure against fluduabons in diesel hjel 

pnces. ATSF's fiiel hedging transaaions are based on commodities established in the futures martcets. The pnces of these 
commodities have histoncally shown a high degree of correlation with ATSF's diesel fuel pnces. Cash settlements on 
contracts to hedge fuel pnces are made at the end of a quarter and the related gam or loss is induded in fuel expense 
for that quarter To the extent ATSF hedges portions of its fuel purchases, it may not fully benefit from decreases in fuel 
pnces 

At December 31,1995, ATSF had no commodity swap transactions pending 

ATSF monitors its hedging positions and the credit ratings of its counteroaties and does not anticipate losses due to 
counterparty non-performance. 

Sen/iee Intemiptmn 

ATSF IS a party to serviee interruption insurance agreements under which it would be required to pay premiums of up to 

a maximum of approximately $36 million in the event of work stoppages on other railroads related to ongoing national 

bargaining. ATSF is also entitled to receive payments under certain conditions if a work stoppage occura on its property 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION EXPLANATORY NOTES - Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NONE 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollara in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the requested infOmnation for the respondent pertaining to the 
results of operations fbr the year. 
2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any 
dispanties in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18 

3. List dividends from investments accounted fOr under the cost method on 
the appropnate line No. 19 for Account No 513 "Dividend Income" List 
dividends accounted fbr by the equity method on the appropnate dividend line 
No. 25 under the "Income from Affiliated Companies" subsedion of this 
schedule. 

4 All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis. 
5. Cross-checks 

Schedule 210 
Line 15, eoiumn (b) 
Line 47 plus49,column(b) 
Line 50, eoiumn (b) 

Line 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Lme 14, column (e) 
Line 49, column (b) 

Schedule 210 
= Line 62, column (b) 
= Line 63, column (b) 
= Line 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
= Line 620, eoiumn (h) 
= Line 620, column (f) 
= Line 620, column (g) 

Line 
No 

Cross 
Cheek Item 

J5L. 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

Freight-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

fdl 

Passenger-related 
revenue & 
expenses 

(e> 

Line 
No 

ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 2,747.713 2.639,095 
(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 23.463 23,071 

(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demunage 12.212 10,957 
(110) Incidental 4.400 6,504 
(121) Joint Fadlity-Credit 1.408 1,349 
(122) Joint Faality-Oebit J25 
(501) Railway operatmg revenues (Exdusive of transfera 

from GovemmentAuthonhes-lines 1-9) 2.789.101 2.680.936 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfera from Govemment. 

Authonties fOr current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortization of deferred 

transfer from Govemment Authonties 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 2.789,101 2.680. 

(531) Railway operating expenses 2.288,573 2.252. 

Net revenue from railway operations 500,528 428. 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than earner operations 856 

(510) Miscellaneous rent ineome 6,430 
I (512) Separately operated properties-Profit (10 

1(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 

1(514) Interest Income 25.671 21 
I (516) Income from sinking and other funds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbureements received under contrads and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 5,966 45, 

Ineome from affiliated companies (519) 

a. Dividends (equity method) 

b Equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Lines 16-26) 38,957 75. 

TOTAL INCOME (lines 15, 27) 539,485 504. 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used m other than carner operations 8.905 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 1.021 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 117 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Ineome Transferred under contraas and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous ineome charges 21.387 17 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35) 31.430 27 

Ineome available for fixed charges (lines 28. 36) 508.055 477 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONSJContmued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 

Check 

• 
• 
. 
• 

• 

. 

^ 
. 
• 

Item 

(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(a) Fixed interest nol in defaull 

(b) Interest in defaull 

(547) mterest on unfunded debt 

(548) Amonization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 

Income after fixed charges (lines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(c) Conunsenl interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(SSS) Unusual or infrequent items (debt) credit 

IneomelLossI from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income taxes on onjmary income 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) Stale income taxes 

(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operalions of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of S ) 

(562) Gam or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less epplicable income texes of S ) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary enaige on early retirement of debt 

(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for deferred laxes-Extraordmary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 

(592) Cumulative effect of cnanges m accounting principles (less applicable lax of S ) 

Nat incomelLoss)(lines SS^Sg-tfiOl 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

(557) Provision for defenad income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of roed and eguipment (-) 

Rent for leased roads and equipment {*) 

Nel railway operating income (loss) 

Amount for 

cun«nt year 

rbl 

36.852 

16,442 

154 

53,448 

454.607 

483 

454.124 

42 282 

6.957 

171,493 

220 732 

233,392 

233.392 

233.392 

500.528 

49.239 

171 493 

279 796 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(e) 

42.868 

21,791 

292 

64.951 

412.378 

966 

411412 

36 365 

3.099 

122.781 

162 245 

249.167 

249.167 

249 167 

428.901 

39 464 

122.781 

266.656 

Line 

No 

38 

39 

401 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

581 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SECHEDULES 210 AND 220 

NONE 
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ROAD INITIALS: ATSF Year 1995 

220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Eamings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the 

Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses. 

3. Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 

4. Segregate in column (e) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies 

based on the equity method of accounting. 

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns 

(b) and (c). lines 3 and 7. should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6. Indude in column (b) only amounts aoolicable to retained eammos exclusive of anv amounts included m eoiumn (c). 

bne 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 
• 

item 

(a) 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior penod adjustments to beginning retamed eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transfened from ineome 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred Irom income 

(616) Other debits to retained eamings (1) 
(620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropnations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (2) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at dose of year (Lines 1, 2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 

Total unappropnated retained eamings and equity in 
undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated companies at end 

(798) ofyear 

(797) Total appropnated retained earnings 
Credits dunnq year S 0 

Debits dunng yaar S 83,215 
Balance at Close of year S 0 

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 0 
Account 616 S 0 

Retained 
eamings-

unappropnated 

lb) 

19 

-

Equity in undis­
tributed eamings 
(losses) of affil­
iated eompanies 

(c) 

$ 1,694,2911 S 10.0131 

231.968 
83.215 

315,183 

1,869.141 

1,424 

1,424 

1 1 
103,2701 1 

1,972,411 

(1,657,228 
37,063 
11,437 

0 
1,424 

11,437 
N/A 

48.5001 N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) Relates pnmarily to the elimination of Retained Eamings dua to Merger, in accordance 
with purchase accounting. See Note to Schedule 200, page 10. 

(2) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 

beginning of year and at end of year. 
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ROAO INITIALS: ATSF Year 1995 21 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give Ihe infonnaiion as retiuesled concerning ths cash ftom during ths yaar. Either ths direct or indirect method can ba used. Ths direct method shows as its pnncipal 
components operating cash receipts and payments, such aa cash received lioffl customers as cash paid to suppliers end employeea, ths sum ofwhieh is net cash fkiw from 
operating activitias. The indirect method stans with net income and ad|usls it for revenue and expense items that ivere not the result of operating cash transactions in Iha 
cunent period to reconcile it to net cash fkrn from operating activitias. If direct method is used complete lines 1-41: indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for the 
purpose of this schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are short-tenn. highly liquid investments readily convertible to known amounts of cash and so near 
thar matunty that they present insignificant nsk of changes m value because of changes in interest rates. Infonnation about all investing and financing activities which do 
not directly affect cash shall be separately disckised in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of 

a mongage to the seller: obtaining an asset by entenng into a capital leese: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some 
transactions are pan cash and part noncash: only the cash portion shall be reported directly in ths siatainent of cesh fkiws. (tofer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of 
Cash Fkiws. for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Line 

No. 

1 

Cross 

Check 

2, 

i 
1 I 

s 
s 
71 

a 
9 

Descnption 

la) 

Cash received from ooeratino revenues 

Dividends received from affiliates 

Interest received 

Olher income 

Income taxes paid 

Olher-net 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 - 8) 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

Prtor Year 

(c) 
Une 

No. 

1 
Z 

3, 
4 

s 
a' 
f. 

! a 

1 ', 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

Na 

10 

Cross 

Cheek 

Dsscnption 

fa) 

Incofna frofn continuing operations 

Cunent Yeer 

lb) 

233J92 

Pnor Year 

(e) 

249.167 

une 1 

No 

10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

11 

Cross 

Check 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

18 

171 

18 

19 

", 
" 

Description 

(a) 

Loss (oain) on sale or dlsoosal of tanaible orooertv and investments 

Deoreciation and amortization exoenses 

Net inereese (decrease) in defeired income taxes 

Net decrease (increase) in undistnbuted eammos (losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (increasel in accounts receivable 

Decrease (increase) in matenals and suoolies. and other currant assets 

Increase (decrease) in other-net 

Net cash provided from continuino ooerations (Unes 10-18) 

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 & 20) 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Current Year 

Ib) 

(5.185 

238.592 

171.493 

(3.591 

10.144 

9.920 

56.099 

(94.549 

616.335 

0 
816.335 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

(6.161) 

200.534 

122.781 

(974)1 

38.893 

5.001 

55.731 

(58.432) 

606.540 

0 
606.540 

Une 1 

No 

111 
121 

13 

141 

13 

IS 

17: 

18 

13 

1 
29 

2li 

Une 

No. 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

(Jesenption 

(a) 

ICaoital exoenditures 

24i 

25 

2^ 

27l 

28 

^ 

Nat chanoa in temoorarv cash investments not Qualilvina as cash eouivalents 

Proceeds (rom sale/reaavmeni ol investment and advances 

Nel decrease (increasel m smkina and other special funds 

Other-net 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Unes 22-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 

67.692 

(433.816 

0 
632 

0 

828 

(24.861 

(389.525 

PriorYear 

(c) 

16.222 

(461.5571 

Line 

No. 

22 

23 
1 24l 

2.071 

(816] 

290 
43.074 

(400,716J 

25l 

271 

281 

2^ 

(Continued on next page) 
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22 ROAD INITIALS ^T3F Year 1935 

240. STATEMEtfT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollers in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Une 

No. 

3C 

31 

32 

Cross 1 Descnption 

Check 1 (a) 

! Proceeds trom issuance of tono-temi debt 

IPrinaoal oavments of lono-lsnn debt 

1 Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 

33 Purchase once of acouinnotreasunr stock 

341 

35 

38 

37 

38 

' 39 

40 

Cash dividenda oaxl 

Other-net 

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH ANO CASH EOUIVALENTS 

(Unes 21.29 a 36) 

Cash and cash eouivalents at beoinnino of Ihe veer 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Unes 37 A 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash paid dunng tha year for 

4i{ jlncome texes (net)' 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

The ebove statement of cash flows does not indude non-cash adiushnents 

recorded in con jundnn with the applicabon of purchase accounbng. See 

schedule 200 fbotnote for a more detailed descnpbon of the adiusbnents. 

In addihon to amounts reported as Cash Used for Capital Expendibires, ATSF 

had noncash capital expenditures totaling $69.3 million in 1995 and S182.8 

milUon in 1994, consisbng pnnapally of diredly financed equipment acquisibons 

and proieds reimbursed by governmental agenaes and other parties. 

CurrenlYear PriorYear 

(bl (c) 

0 

(179.331 

0 

0 

(103.270 

(23 

(282.624 

(55.814 

68.996 

13.182 

44.240 

36.339 

Una 

No 

30 

(101.71111 3l i 

i 32i 

1 33i 

(77.800 i 34l 

(12.6651 

(192.176> 

13.648 

55.348 

68.996 

39 

38 

37 

3J 

39 

1 

1 
50.6581 40 

32,9991 411 
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ROAD INITIALS: ATSF Year1995 

245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousartds) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9.10, 20, and 21 to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operatinq Revenue 
Rent Income 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Averaqe Daily Operatinq Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in Cun-ent 
Operatinq Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Waqes Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 
OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway Operatinq Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operatinq Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 
Operatinq Liabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Workinq Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 

Cash Workinq Capital Allowed 
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

Total Materials and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Matenal Included 
in Account 712 
Matenals and Supplies held for Common 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

NOTE (A) Use common camer portion only. Common camer 
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410, column (I 
133,134,135. 208. 210. 212, 227, 229. 231, 312, 314, 
operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent in( 
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from opera 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
NOTEA 
Line 1 -i- 2 ••• 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, column b 
NOTEB 
Line 5 + 6 
Line 7 /360 Days 

Une 4 / Line 8 
Une9-i-15 Days 

Schedule 200, line 31, column b 
Schedule 200, line 32, column b (NOTE A) 
Schedule 200. line 33. column b (NOTE A) 
NOTEA 
S u m o f l i n e s l l to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136,137, 
138,213,232, 317, column h 
Une 16-t-line 6- l ine 17 
Line 18/360 Days 

Une 15/Line 19 

Line 10-Line 20 (NOTEC) 
Line 21 x Line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 -t- line 2, 
column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Schedule 200, line 12, column b(NOTE A) 
NOTEA 

Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

refers to railway transportation service. 
H), lines 121.122,123.127.128.129. 
and 316. Rent income is added to railway 
:ome is also added to total operating 
ting expense. 

Amount 

(b) 

20.927 
46,414 

7,684 
75.025 

2,789,101 
79,729 

2,868,830 
7,969 

9 
24 

33,221 
90.469 
19.662 
34,567 

177.919 

2.288,573 
229,699 

2,138,603 
5,941 

30 

' 0 
0 

13,182 

13.182 

83.918 

564 
83.354 

^ 9 6 ^ 

• 

23 

Une 
No. 

1 
2i 
3' 

41 

5 
6 
7 
£ 

g 
IC 

11 
12! 
13l 
141 
15 

16 

'1 
ia 
1^ 
20 

21 
22! 
23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

2S 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initiais: ATSF Year 1995 25 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310.31 OA 

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and inveslment advances of affiliated companies held 

by raspondent at dose of year. Also, disdose the investments made, disposed of. and wntten down dunng the year and tha applicable dividends and interest 

credited to income as a result of those investments. They shouki exdude secunties issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see 

the rtjies goveming Account No. 721 'Investments and advances; affiliated companies,' in the Unifonn System of Accounis for Railroad Companies. 

2. Ust the investments in the fdlowing order and show a total for each group and each dass of investments by accounis in numencal order: 

(A) Slocks 

(1) Camers-active 

(2) Carriers-inactive 

(3) Noncamers-aclive 

(4) Noncamers-inadive 

(B) Bonds (induding U.S. Govemment Bonds) 

(C) Other secured obligabons 

(D) Unsecured notes 

(E) Investment advances 

3. The subdassification of classes (B), (C), (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for dass (A). 

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in Ihe secunties of olher companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporations, ths symbols and industnal dassificabons to be as follows: 

Symtiol Kind ot Industry 

I Agnculture, forestry, and fishenes 

II Mining 

III Construdion 

IV Manufadunng 

V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 

VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Seiviees 

IX Government 

X All other 

5. By camers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, femes, union dspots, 

and other terminal faalities, sleeping care, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express sennce and faalities, elednc railways, highway motor vehicles, 

steamboats and other manne transportatron equipment, pipe lmes (other than those for transportation of water), and olher instrumentalities devoted to the 

transportabon of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and lelephone companies are nol meant to be induded. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, indude tslaphone companies, telegraph companiss, mining companies, manufadunng 

companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be dassed as noncamer companies, even though the secunties held by such companies are 

largely or entirely those issued or assumed by camera. 

7. By an adive corporation is meant one which maintains an organization lor operating property or administenng its finanaal affaire. An inadive corporation 

is one which has been pradicaliy absortied in a contrdling corporation and which neither operates property nor administsra its finanaal affairs: if il maintains an 

organizaUon it does so only for Ihe purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining tille to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, invesunents in which the onginal cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000. 

9. Induda investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exdude amounis normally settled on a current basis. 

10. Do not include the value of secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 . For affiliates which do not report to ths Surface Transportation Board and ara jointly ownod. disdose in footnotes Ihe name and axlent of control of tha 

other controlling entities. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



26 Road Initaals: ATSF Year 1995 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Give particulare of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and invesbnent advances of companies 
affiliated with respondent, induded in accounts Nos. 715, "Sinking Funds"; 716, "Capital Funds", 721, "Invesbnents and Advances 
Affiliated Companies": and 717, "Other Funds" 

2. Entnes in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instmcbons given on page 18, dassifying 
the invesbnents by means of lettere. figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3 Indicate by means of an arbitrary merit in column (d) the obligabon in support of which any seeunty is pledged, mortgaged, 
or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other important parbculars of such obligabons in fbotnotes. 

4 Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account 
5 Entnes in column (d) should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness. In case obligabons of the 

same designation mature senally, the date in column (d) may be reported as "Senally 19 to 19 " Abbreviations 
in common use in standaid finandal publications may be used to consen/e space. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

S 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

61 

7 
8! 

91 
10! 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

22 1 
23 i 
241 i 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

721 0-3 

351 
361 

37 

38 
39 

40 

Kind of 
indusby 

(c) 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

Vll 
Vll 
Vll 

VI 

Vll 
Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (indude rete fbr preferred 
stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Alameda Belt Line Common 

Belt Railway Company of Chicago Common 

Central Califomia Tracbon Co. Common 

Central California Tracbon Co. Prefened 

Houston Belt S Terminal Ry Co Common 

Kansas City Temninal Ry Co Common 

Oakland Terminal Ry Common 

St. Joseph Terminal R R Co Common 
Sunset Ry Co Common 
Texas City Terminal Ry Co. Common 
TTX Common 
Wichita Union Terminal Ry Co. Common 
Total Stock-Camer-Acbve 

Peona Development Corporabon 
Total Slock-Non-Camer-Active 

St Joseph Terminal R R Co. 6% Demand Note 
TTX 
Total Unsecured Notes-Camer-Active 

1 

X Santa Fe Padfic Corporabon - ATSF is a wholly-owned subsidiary 

Total Unsecured Notes - Non-Camer-Active 

1 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50 00 

8 33 

33.33 

33 33 

25 00 

8 33 

SOOO 
SOOO 

50 00 
33 33 
10 90 
33 33 

/ 
1 

174 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 i 

2S 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
361 

37 

38 
39 

1 40{ 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies included in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percent of control should be shown in column (e) 
In case any company listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunbes, give particulare in a footnote. In cases of joint 
conbol, give names of other parties and particulare of control 

7 If any advances reported are pledged, give parbculars in a footnote. 

8 Invesbnents in companies in which neither the ongmal cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be combined 
in one figure. 

9 Also induded should be investments in unincorporated enbties such as lessee organizations (exdusive of amounts nominally 
settled on a current basis) 
10. This schedule should not include secunbes issued by respondent 

11. For affiliates which do not repoit to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control of 
other enbtaes by footnotes 

27 

Line 
No 

Investments and advances 
Opening balance 

J L 

Additions 

(9) 

Dedudions(if other 
than sale, explain) 

ffi! 

Closing balance 

JlL 

Disposed of 
profit(loss) 

(I) 

Adjustments 
Account 721 S 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(I) 

Line 

No 

471 471 

240 240 

409 409 

264 264 

183 20 163 

113 113 
1501 ISO 
541 54 

10 6371 637 10 
11 13.262 13.262 11 
12 13 13 12 

13 15.802 20 15.782 13 

14 14 
15 15 

16 16 
17 34 34 17 

181 34 34 18 
19 19 
20 20 
21 175 175 211 
221 5861 586 41 221 
23! 7611 761 41 231 

241 241 
251 I 251 

261 306,7741 221 306,7961 24.007 261 

271 306.774 22 306.796 24.007 27 

281 28 
291 

301 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

I 36 

37 
38 

39 

40 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES • Continued 
(Dollare in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Account Class 
No No 

(a) i (b) 
721 i E-1 

' 
1 
j 

1 

i 

14l 

15 
16 
17 

18 ! 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
33 

! 

1 

Kind of 
industry 

(0 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any (include rate for preferred 

stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Vll 1 Harbor Beit Line 

Extent 
of Conbol 

(0 

Vll 1 Houston Belt and Temainal Ry. Co. 1 
Vll 1 Kansas City Terminal Ry Co i 
Vll 1 St. Joseph Terminal R R. Co 
Vll 
Vll 

Rail Cyde 
Wichita Union Terminal Ry Co 

Vll Wichita Tenninal Assodauon 
Total Investment Advances - Camer - Active 

Total Account 721 

i 1 

1 1 

! 
1 

• 

50 00 

• 

1 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 

32 
! 1 1 i 33 

34 1 1 i ' 1 ! 34 

3S 

36 

1 1 i ! 35 

37 

381 

39l 

401 

1 1 

i I 

1 i 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

-

• • 

••~ 

r. 

iv 
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1 
1 310. INVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollare in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Invesunents and advances 
Opening balance 

ffl 
15 

4,226 
2,712 

191 
7,217 

428 

2 
14,791 

338.162 

'351 
361 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Additions 

(g) 

22 

Deductions(if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

310 
302 

612 

632 

Closing balance 

0) 
15 

3,916 
2,410 

191 
7,217 

428 
2 

14.179 

337.552 

Disposed of: 
profit(loss) 

(1) 

1 
Adjustments 

Arxount 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 
interest credited 

to income 

(1) 
1 

1 

24,049 

1 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

1351 
1 361 

37 
1 38 

39 
1 401 

Line 2 (h) Reduction of advances. 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

ALAMEDA BELT LINE 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

% Ownership 
50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Buriington Northem Railroad 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSXT Transportation, Inc. 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Norfolk & Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

8.33 
8.33 

16.68 
25.01 

8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 

100.00 

CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 
Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 

25.00 
50.00 
25.00 

100.00 

The stocks of Houston Belt & Terminal are deposited with tmstees under stock tmst agreements to 
secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants in agreements 
relating to the operation ofsuch companies. 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad Company 
Chicago & Northwestern Transponation Company 
Gateway Westem Railroad Company 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Missouri, Kansas, Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 
Norfolk & Westem Railway Company 
Saint Louis Southwestem Railway 
Soo Line 
Union Pacific Railroad 

% Ownership 

8.33 
16.68 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.34 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.33 
8.34 

100.00 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

The stocks of Kansas City Terminal Railway Company are deposited with trustees under stock trust 
agreements to secure the due and punctual performance by the owning company of its convenants 
in agreements relating to the operation ofsuch companies. 

OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
St Jospeh & Grand Island Railway (UP) 

SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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SCHEDULE 310 NOTES AND REMARKS 

TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Missouri Kansas Texas Railroad 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 

f i x COMPANY 

Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 
Boston & Maine Corporation 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
Central of Georgia Railroad Company 
Chicago & Northwestern Railroad Company 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation Inc. 
The Denver and Rio Grande Railway Company 
Florida East Coast Industries Inc. 
Grand Tmnk Westem Railway Company 
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad 
Kansas City Southem Railway Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Norfolk Southem Corporation 
Richmond, Fredericksburg & Potomac 
Saint Louis Southwestem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 
Southem Pacific Transportation Company 
Union Pacific Railroad 

Road Initaals-ATSF Year 1995 

% Ownership 

33.33 
33.34 
33.33 

100.00 

10.90 
0.62 
6.23 
3.11 

.3.11 
21.81 

9.35 
0.62 
0.93 
1.56 
1.56 
0.62 
7.48 
1.56 
3.12 
0.62 
3.12 
1.56 
6.54 

15.58 
100.00 

WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY 

Atchison. Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 33.33 
Burlington Northem Railroad 33.34 
Oklahoma. Kansas and Texas Railroad Company 33.33 

100.00 

RAIL CYCLE 

Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Company 50.00 
Waste Management of North America 50.00 

100.00 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINQ RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Qive panicuian of balances at ttis beginning and dose of the year and ol all etiangaa dunng the year n Aeoouni No. 731. 'Road and Equpnani 
Propsfly,' and Aooount No. 732, InvnvametMs on Leased Propeny,* dasailied by pnmary aeeomts n aocordanoe wilti the Unionn System ot Aocounts 
lor Railroad Companes. Tha balances, by pnmaty aooounis, should nsdar as known, be statad n column (b) and a l changes made dunng itw year shoUd 
ba analyzed n cdumns (c) le (0, indusne. Cdumn (h) is ttie aggregate of cdumns (b) te (f), indusiv*. Grand totals of odtnvis (b) and (h) shoiM equal 
Iha sun d Accoints 731 and 732 lor the rsspeeliva penods: rf nd , hd axdanation should be mada n a footnde. 

2. In cdumn (c) ate to be shown dnbursaments mada (or the speafic purpose of puidiasing, constructing, and equppmg new lines, and (or the antension of 
dd lines, as proMded lor n Instruction 2-1, 'Items to be diarged.' of ttw Unifonn System of Accounts lor Railroad CompanMS lor such items. 

3. In cdunn (d) is to be shown me cost of a railway or portion ihersd, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, oonsdidatian. 
reofgsnzatioa reoaivaishqi sale or transfer, or dhemMse. 

4. In odumn (e) and (e) shodd be nduded all entnes oovermg expenditures for sdditions and battennents. as defined, whettier or mn redaeng other 
property. 

5. In cd inn (Q ihoiid be anierad all credits representing propeity sdd. abandoned, or odienMso retired. 
6. Both ttia debit and oadt invdved in each transfer, adiustmart. or dearance, between read and equpment aooounis, stwuld bs induded in ihe cdumn in 

wtvch Sw Item was nitially nduded: also the transfer of pnor years' deliils or credits Irom invesimeni n road and equpmenl to operating expenses or other 
accounis. or vice vaiaa. should be mduded n ttia cdumn applicable to currem items of like nature. Each such transfer, adiusunenl, or dearance shouM bs fully 
si^lainad mhan n excess of SKX>.OIX). 

7. It dunng ttie year an individual charge of $1(X),000 or more was made to Acoount No. 2, 'Land for Tranapodation Purposes,' state n a foomete ttie 
cost, tocation, area, and ottier details which will identify the propeny. 

8. Repon on line 29. amounts n« ndudiHe n ttw pnmary road accounts. The items reponed should be bnelly ideniilied and exptained under 'Ndes and 
Remancs,' below. Amounis should be reported on ttvs line only inder spead drcumstances. usudly afler permission is obtained from ttw Convnssmn lor 
exceptions lo prescnbed accouung. Reference lo such auttionty should be made whan eiq)lainng the amouits reported. Respondents must noi make arbitrary 
dianges to ttw pnnlad stub or o d u m headings wittwul speafic auttionty Irom ilw Commission. 

9. If dunng the yaar a segment of transponation property was acqurad. stata n a loottwia the name of ttw vendor. Uw mileage aoqurad. and ttw dale ol 
acqusimn, yvng location and ttw cost of ttw property to tho respondent. Also fumsh a sutamarl of Uw amouni induded n each pnmary aceouni representing 
such propeity sequred. ralemng to ttw cdumn or edunns in which the erutet appear. 

10. It an amoint d less ttian S5M0 is used as ths mnmum for addlions and bettamwnls to property investment sccounis as provided lor n Instniction 2-2 
of ttw Unfoffli System ot Aeooums for Railroad Companies, slats n a fodnde ttw amouni used. 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 

On Sq)tember 22, 199S, Santa Fe Pacific Corporation (parent of the respondent) Burlington 
Northem Inc. consummated a business combination accounted for by the purchase method. 
Accordingly, the values assigned to the properties ofthe respondent include fair value adjustments 
in Schedule 330 column (d). Schedule 332 column (c) and Schedule 33S column (f). Amortization 
and retirement of these adjustments are included in the appropriate columns of Schedule 330 and 
335, along with historical cost basis amounts, and the annual composite rates in Schedule 332 
column (d) reflect rates approved by the Interstate Commerce Conunission as modified by the 
effect of amortizing the purchase accounting adjustments. As the adjustment included in Schedule 
33S column (f) acted to eliminate accumulated depreciation as of 9/22/9S, subsequent retirement 

activity in excess of amortization bias resulted in debit balances in accumulated depreciation for 
certain accounts at 12/31/95. Related schedules which also include these adjustments are: 

Schedule 
352a 

11 

352b 
415 

» 
fl 

416 
11 

n 
II 

418 

ColHinn 
(d) 
(e) 
(b) 
(c) 
(8) 
(i) 
(c) 
(d) 
(I) 
(m) 
(b) 

As a result of confomiing accounting polices under the merger. Schedule 330 column (d) includes 
S53,l 14 of capitalized software reclassified from Account 741 Other Assets. 
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330. ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT PROPERTY 

(Dollars in Ttiousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 

Check 

Aecount 

(a) 

1 (2) Land (or transponation purposes 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnals and subways 

(6) Bndges. tresttes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated soudutes 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and ottier track matenal 

(IDBallast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and ofiice buiMings 

12 i 1(17) Roadway buiklings 

13 1 1(18) Water stations 

14 
1 
! '5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 1 

! 27 , 

(19) Fuel stattons 

(20) Shops and engnehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wnanras 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennnals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and intertockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous sttudures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery 

28 1 1(45) Power-plant machinery 

29 1 

1 30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Other (specify and explan) 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAO 

(52) Locomdives 

(53) Freight-tran cars 

(54) Passenger-ttan ears 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) WOrtc equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(59) Computer systems and word precessing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

i (76) Interest ounng consinjdion 

(80) Other elements of inveslment 

(90) Constnidion in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 

beginning 

or year 

Ib) 

Expenditures dunng 

me year for ongmd 

raad and equipment 

and read extensions 

(c) 

102.912 

193,027 

5.524 

8,455 

269.524 

716,974 

1.164.637 

607.375 

5.382 

193.884 

29,018 

2.212 

14.501 

140.108 

178.532 

108,165 

266,839 

502 

5,409 

46 

45.053 

59,624 j 

53.206 i 

1.5461 

1 
4.172.4351 

1.136.6191 

722,0851 

34.958 

23.335 

47.772 

1,964.769 

57.287 

72 169 

Expenditures dunng 

theyearforpurehase 

of existing lines 

reorganizations, etc 

(d) 

1.093.467 

757,737 

3,221 

11,245 

597.809 

42.035 

1.118,020 

(185,643) 

10,037 

44.484 

2.409 

988 

(1.451) 

(29.877) 

(31.344) 

(48.145) 

517.840 

297 

2.690 

(78) 

(8,773) 

48,382 

11.641 

3.579 

3.960.570 

(684.293) 

(323.516) 

(12.912) 

(2.316) 

(1.223) 

(1.024.260) 

(59.281) 

11.000 

1658 

6.266.6601 1 2.889.687 

Line 

NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 1 

43 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Cross 

Check 

! 
i 27 

1 28 

I 29 

30 

31 1 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

betterments dunng ttie year 

(e) 

34,241 

19,425 

27 

23,324 

76.151 

119.829 

54.479 

51 

147 

(670 

432 

3.488 

13.519 

13.015 

43.300 

(132 

163 

2.600 

11.005 

706 

(11 

415.099 

41.086 

24.9271 

158 

619 

146 

7.285 

74.221 

6.391 

7,417l 

503.128! 

Credits for property retired 

dunng the year 

1 (f) 
1 11.583 

3,666 

261 

22 

910 

24.995 

14.787 

13,042 

163 

11,466 

16.190 

136 

22 

238 

8 

3.796 

5.941 

3 

41 

1 

1.296 

930 

598 

37 

110.132 

77.215 

57.930 

869 

2,837 

13,630 

152.481 

2,2261 
51 

264.890 i 

Net changes dunng ttie year 

! fa) 

1.116.125 

773,496 

2,987 

11,223 

620,223 

93,191 

1,223.062 

(144,206 

9,925 

33,165 

(14,451 

852 

(1,041 

(26,627 

(17,833 

(38.926 

555.199 

294 

2.517 

84 

(7,469 

58,457 

11,749 

3.541 

4.265,537 

(720,422 

(356.519 

158 

(13.162 

(5,007 

(7,568 

(1,102,520 

(55,116 

10.949 

9 075 

3.127.925 

Balance at dose of year 

(h) 

1.219.037 

966.523 

8.511 

19.678 

889,747 

810.165 

2.387.699 

463.169 

15,307 

227,029 

14.567 

3.064 

13.460 

113.481 

160.699 

69,239 

822,038 

796 

7.926 

130 

37 584 

118.081 

64.955 

5.087 

8.437.972 

416.197 

365.566 

158 

21.796 

18,328 

40.204 

862.249 

2.171 

10.949 

81244 

9.394.585 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 1 

28 

29 

30 1 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollare In Thousands) 

1. Show In columns (b) and (e), for each primary account, ttie depreciation bass used to compute ttie depreclatton charges for ttie montti of Januaty, and In 
columns (c) and (t) shov» ttis depreclatton bass used to compute Uie depreclatton chargesforttie month of December, In columns (d) and(g) showttie 
composite rate* used In eomputtng the depreclatton charges for ttis month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of ttiese columns show tha composite per­
centage for all raad and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying ttie primary account composite rates to ttie depreciation bass used In 
computing Uie charaes for December and dividing ttie total so computed by tiie total dspraelation baas for the same month. The depreciation bass should 
not Include ttis cost of equipment ussd, but not owned, when ttie rents ttierefore are included In Uis rent for equipment and Accounts Nos. 31-22-00, 
31-23-00,31-25-00,31-21-00, 38-21-00, 35-23-00,35-2240, and 35-2540. It Should Include the cost of squipment owned and leased to oUiere whan 
ttie rents ttierafrem are Included In the rent for equipment Accounts Nos. 32-21-00,32-2240,32-2340, 32-2540, 36-2140, 36-2240, 36-2340, and 
36-2540, Inclusive. Ths composite rates used should be ttiose prescnbed or ottianwise auttiorized by Uie Commission, except ttiat where ttie use of 
component rates has been auttiorized, ttie composite rates to be shown for ttie respective primary accounts should be recomputed from ths Dacsmbar 
charges developed by the use of the auttiorized rates. If any changes In rates were effective during Uia ysar, give full particulara In a foottiote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and ons composite rate computed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be Included for each 
such praperty. 
3. Show In columns (s), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor praperty, when ths rant therefore Is Included In Account Nos. 31-1140,31-1240, 
31-1340,31-2140, 31-2240, and 31-2340, Indusivs. 
4. If dspreciatton accruals have been discontinued for any account, Uis depreciation base should be reportsd, nevertheless. In support of depreciation 
reserves. Authority for tiie discontinuance of accruals should be shown In a footnote Indicating Uie account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures In the respscttve secttons of ttiis schedule may bs omitted If either total read Isassd from othere or total equipment leased from othera 
represents Isss than 5% of total rosd owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

Account 

(s) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottisr right-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, uesttes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated Structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and ottisr track material 
(IDBallast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(IS) Station and offlce buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water Sttttons 
(19) Fud Sttttons 
(20) Shops snd anginehousss 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninds 
(26) Communicatton systems 
(27) Signals and Interiockera 

22 1 (31) Power-transmission systems 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

(35) MIscallansous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public Improvemsntt-Constructton 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Powsr-plsnt machinery 
All ottier read accountt 
Amorittzation (other than defense projactt) 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Frelght-tt^in cara 
(54) Passsngar-train cara 

(56) Floating equipmsnt 
(57) Worii equipment 
(58) MIscsllaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and wore 

pracaasing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED ANO USED ~ i LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Depredation Bass 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

193.027 
5,524 
8,455 

269,524 

716,974 
1.164,637 

607,375 
5,382 

193,864 
29,018 
2,212 

14,501 
140,108 

178,532 
108,168 
268,839 

502 
5,409 

46 
45,053 
59,624 
53,208 
1,546 

4.089.523 

1,128,897 
722,088 

34,988 
23,338 
47,772 

1,954,847 

12/1 
At close 
ofyear 

(c) 

988,616 
8,479 

19,686 
887,515 

808,161 
2,377,490 

459,499 
15,306 

227,291 
14,579 
3,081 

13,256 
113,019 

158,862 
88,714 

818,100 
798 

7,934 
171 

38,786 
113,666 
64,988 
5.091 

7.188,066 

412,227 
367,911 

157 

21,699 
18,672 

(12,979 

807,687 

6,024.3701 7,995,753 

Annual 
composite 

rato 
(percent) 

(dl 

1.20 
2.13 
1.08 
1.34 

5.32 
3.57 
4.21 
1.50 
4.02 
4.54 

24.04 
4.57 
2.71 

3.51 
5.65 
3.18 
4.11 
2.52 
2.69 
5.57 
1.83 
4.75 
2.55 

3.18 

5.54 
7.07 

6.04 

5.07 
28.38 
8.65 

6.70 

N/A 

Depreciation Base 

At 
beginning 

ofyear 
(e) 

At 
close 

ofyear 
(f) 

1 

Annual 
composite 

rato 
(pereent) 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

; 3 i 
' 4 1 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 1 
14 
15' 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
28 1 
27 1 
28 
29 1 
30 1 

N/A 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
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33S ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAO ANO EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

1 Disclose Ilia required intonnationin regard to credits and debits to Account No 735 "Accumulated Oepreaauon. Road and Equipment Prapeny". 

dunng the year relating to owned and used read and equipmenL Include entnes for depreoanon of equipment owned but not used wtien the resulting rents 

are included in the "Lease Rentals-Credit-EquipmenT accounts ano "Other Rents.Credit.Equipnienf • accounts Exclude any entnes (or depreaation 

of equpment that is ussd but not owned when ths resulting rants are included in "Lsaso Rental-Oebil-Equipnienr' aceniint ana "Other Rents-Oabit-

Equipmenr accounts (See Schedule 351 (or the accumulated depreaation to read and equipment owned and leased to others.) 

2 If any data ars inefudsd in columns (d) or (1). explain the entnes in detail 

3 A debit balance m columns (b) or (g) (or any pnmaiy account should be designed "Dr" 

4 If there IS any inconsistency between the credits to the resene as snown m column (e) and tne chaiges to operating expenses, a full explanaoon 

should ba given 

5 Enter amounts representing amonzation under an authonzed amonizaoon pregiam other than (Or defense preiects on lines 29 and 39 

Un 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Cress 

Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 

(4) Other ngtn^f-way expenditures 

(S) Tunnels and aubways 

(6) Bndges. iresUas and culvens 

(7) Elevated Stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and otnsr track matsnal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildinqs 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storege warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFCCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

'(27) Signals ana intenocKers 

21 i 1(29) Power Diants 

22 1(31) Powar-iransmssion systems 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop macnineiv' 

(4S) Power^lani machineiy 

All other read accounts 

Amonnzation (Adjusimenis) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

!(53)Freight-iraincare 

(54) Passenger-irain cars 

'(55) Highway revenua eauipment 

• 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Wbrk eauipment 

(58) Miscellaneous eauipment 

(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eauipment 

Amonnzation (Adiustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

beginning 

ofyear 

(bl 

38 803 

1007 

1.0S3 

15.981 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

Dunng the year 

Chaigesto 

operating 

expenses 

(Cl 

4.377 

112 

99 

5 355 
i 

174.199 

259.541 

28.527 

44.395 

84.9231 18417 

9S9 

12.454 

9 836 

1.814 

3 997 

25.255 

15.056 

13.768 

27 983 

99 

3,982 

342 

247 

492 

2 575 

5.293 

1.307 

10 757 

3181 16 

1678 123 

97 (31)1 

Other credits 

Id) 

4 971( 2.0281 

1354 

8.600 

200 

703.877 

378.363 

383.630 

14 203 

21366 

29.941 

827,503 

1.226 

2.310 

60 

132,108 

59.745 

25.981 

5 

1.262 

2.675 

7968 

97.638 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 

' Dunn; the yeer 

(e) 

3.700 

261 

22 

4.446 

33.977 

18.219 

13.645 

162 

7 347 

8.012 

136 

22 

143 

8 

1.448 

5564 

3 

41 

1 

1295 

918 

598 

38 

Other debits 

(f) 

37 585 

832 

1.090 

15.557 

164 574 

255.427 

84 397 

892 

7.071 

2 076 

1.882 

4.336 

27.014 

18 574 

12 896 

31.370 

324 

1758 

Balance 

1 aldose 

ofyear 

i (a) 

1895 

26 

40 

1333 

4.175 

32.290 

5.298 

34 

2 018 

90 

43 

L 131 

673 

1.767 

731 

1.806 

7 

2 

631 2 

5 223 j 481 

1 271 

9.691 

198 

98,0061 684,101 

64.976 

48.442 

58 

2.770 

17.734 

133.980 

15313801 229 7441 1 231986 

378 387 

374.954 

15.024 

20.827 

14 490 

803 662 

1487 763 

391 

521 

24 

53,878 

(S.23S) 

(13.785) 

5 

383 

444 

5 685 

(14) 

(12,503) 

Une 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41375 4t 1 

'To be reponed with equipment expenses rather then W&S expenses 1 
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339. ACXKUED LIABOJIY - LEASED PROPERTY 

(DoUan in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infoimation relating to crediu and debiU of Account 772, 'Accnied Liability Leased Property*, during ttie year 

conceniing road and equipment leased from others. 

2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to openting expenses; m column (e). enter debiU to account ansing from retirements; in column 

(0. enter amoimts paid to lessor. 

3. Any inconiiateneies between credits to account, charges to openting expenses and payments to lesson should be fiilly explained. 

4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipment property represenU S X or less of toUl property owned and used. 

5. If settlement for depieciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debiU or crediu to Account No. 772 are made by Uie 
accounting company, show in column (c) Uie chaiges to opentmg expenses, and in column (0 show paymenu made to the lessor m 
setUement ttiereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(•) 
ROAO 

(3) e n d i n g 
(4) OUier. right-of-way expendinirea 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, tresUes, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stiuctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and oUier tnck matenal 

(IDBallast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) sution and office buildings 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fuel suuons 

(20) Shops and eoginehouies 

(22) Stonge wareboiues 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(2S) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Conunumcauon systems 

(27) Signals and interlocken 
(29) Power planu 

(31) Powep-tranxmission systems 

(3S) Miscellaneoua stnicturea 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public unprovemcnu-Constniclion 

(44) Shop machmeiy* 

AU oUier read accounu 

Amortization (AdjualmenU) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(32) Locomotives 
(S3) Preight-tnm c a n 
(34) Passeogei^lnin can 
(33) Highway revenue equipment 
(36) Floating equipment 
(37) Woric equipment 
(38) Miscellaneous equipment 
(39) Computer systems and word 

AmoitizaUon AdjustmenU 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at tieginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 

During Uie year 
Chaigesto 
openting 
expenses 

(c) 

OUier crediu 

(d) 

None 

DEBfTS TO ACCOtJNTS 

During Uie year 

RetiremenU 

(e) 

Odier debiU 

(f) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

' 

*Ta be repoited wiUi equipment expenses nUier Uum W&S expenses. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
33 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
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340. DBPRBCIATION BASB AND RATB»-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(DoUan in Thousands) 

1. Show in column (b) for each primaiy account die depreeUtion baae uaed in computing dw deprecUtion chaiges for die mondi of Januaiy, 
and in column (c) show die deprectatioo baae uaed in computing die depreeiatioo chaigea for die mondi of December, in eoluma (d) show die 
eompoaito ntea oaed in computing die deprecUtion chaiges for die momh of December, and on Unea 30 and 40 of dwae columna show dw 

depiecUtion bate uaed in computing Uw charges for December and dividing dw total ao computed by the toUl depreciation baae for dw same 
momh. This schedule should include only improvemenu to leaaed propeity chaiged to Account 732, 'Improvemenu on Leased P rape i^ . ' The 
composite n t e s uaed ahould be diose preacribed or odwiwiae audiofized i ^ dw Commissioa. except that when dw use of component n t e s has 
beea audiorized. dw composite n t e s to be shown for Uw reapecdve primaiy accounu should be recomputed from dw December chaigea 
developed by dw uae of dw audiorized ntea. If any chaiges in n t e s were efTective during Uw year, give fiiU particulan in a footnote. 

2. AU improvemeau to leased properties may be comUned and one eompoaito n t e computed for each primaiy account, or a sepante schedule 
nuy be included for esch such p iape i9 . 

3. If depreciation accniala have beea diaeontinued for any account. Uw depreeutian baae should be reported, nevertheleaa, m support of 
depreeiattoa reaeives. Authority for the diacontimiance of accnials should be shown in a footnote indicating dw aceount(a) affiwted. 

4. DiaeloauKS in dw respective aectioos of diis schedule a u y be omitted if either total road leaaed ( i amodwn or toUl equipmeat leaaed from 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
M 
IS 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

\ 31 

32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

Aecoont 

(s) 
ROAD 

(3)Orsdii« 

(5) Tumwla and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(t) Elevated stiueturea 

C8)Tiea 

(9) RaU and other t n c k matenal 

(11) BaUaat 

(13) Feaeea, snow sheda, and signs 

(16) Stetion sad office building 

(17) Roadway buildinga 

(18) Water sutions 

(19) Fbel audona 

(22) Storage warehouaea 

(23)Whaiveaanddocka 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFC/OOFC tenninala 

(26) Cnmmimication ayslema 

(27) Signala and interiocken 

(29) Power planu 

(35) MiaceUaaeoua stncturea 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machineiy* 

AU odwr road accounu 

Amortization (Adjuatmeau) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 

(53)Preight- lniaean 

(54) Pasaeager-tnin c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equpmeat 

(57) Woik equipment 

(5» Miscellaneous equipmeat 

(59) Computer syateau and word proeeaaing 
equipment 

Amoitization Adjuatmeau 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Depreeutioa baae 

At beginnmg of year 

(b) 

Total read leased (732) I n i 

5 X of tout read owned. 

than 5 X of toUl equipmem 

981 

At eloae of year 

(c) 

, 

1 odwn ia leaa than 

) from Mhen ia leaa 

owned. 

375 

Annual compoaite 
n t e 

(pcrccut) 

(d> 

X 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

T o be reported widi equipment expense nUwr Uian W&S expenaea. | 
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38 - Yearl99j 
342. ACCUMULATED DEPRBI3AT10N-IMPR0VEMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTlUiKS 

(DoUan in Thouaands) 

for wfaieh an nwluded in openting ezpenaea ofthe leapoadent. 
2. If aay eatriea are made for eoluma (d) 'Odwr crediu* or column (0 *Odwr debits,' sUte dw focu occasioning such entries on 
psge 35. A debit baUnce in eoluma (b) or (g) for any primaiy account should be shown in pareadwaU or deaignated 'Dr.* 
3. Any iacoasisleacy betweea dw crediu to Uw leaenrc aa shown ia column (c) and dw chaiges to openting expeases ahould be 
folly e'xplained oa page 35. 
5. Details ia dw respective aeetiooa of diis achedule may be omitted if either totel read leaaed ftom odwn or total equipmeai leased 

completed. 

Law 
No. 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Creu 
Check 

Accouat 

(s) 

ROAD 
(3)Grsdh« 
(4) Other, right-o^wsy expeadilures 
(5) Ttaaela aad aubways 
(6) Bridges, treaties, aad culverts 
(7) Elevated stiueturea 
(8) Tiea 
(9) Rad aad odwr tnck material 
(11) BaUaat 
(13) Feaeea. aaow sheda. aad signs 
(16) Sutioa sad office buUdings 
(17) Rosdway buUdinga 
(18) Water stetioaa 
(19) Fbel sutioas 
(20) Shops and cnginehoiiseB 
(22) Stonge warehooaea 
(23) Wharvea aad docks 
(24) Coal aad ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninala 
(26) (Communication syitema 
(27) Signala and interiocken 

(31) Power-tranamiaaion systems 
(35) MiaceUaaeoua stiueturea 
(37) Roadway maehmes 

(44) Shop machmeiy* 
(45) Powei^lanl machmeiy 
AU odwr read aecounu 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-tnin can 

(55) Highway reveaue equipmeat 

(57) Woric equipmeai 
(58) Miacellaaeaua equipmeat 
(59) Computer systems aad word 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

BaUaee 
atbegimuag 

ofyear 
(b) 

Total road 1 

Total equipi 

476 

CREDrrs TO RESERVE 
Daring dw year 

Chaigeato 
openling 
expeaaea 

(c) 

aaed (732) Ira 

seat leaaed (n 

IS 

Odwr credite 

(d) 

a othen ia leas 

t) from oihen i 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Duiing dw year 

(e) 

han 5X of to 

leaa dua 5X 

185 

OdwrdebiU 

(f) 

al read owaed 

of toul eqwpi 

Balaaee 
at close of 

year 

(g) 

seat owned. 

306 

*To be reported widi equipmeat expeaae ndwr Uum WAS expeaaea. 

Uat 
No. 

1 
2 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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40 • Road Initiala: ATSF Year 1993 

350. DEPRPaATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(DoUan in Thouaande) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where Uw related deprecUtion reaerve is carried in tbe aecounu of dw respondent and Uw rent 

Uwrefnm is included in Accounu 32-11-00. 32-12-00, 32-13-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Show in columns (b) and (c), for each primaiy account, die depreeiatioo base uaed in computing Uie depreciation for Uw monUu of 
Januaiy and December, respectively, wiUi respect to road and equipment owned by Uie respondent but leased to oUwn. die depreciation 
chaigea for which are not mcludible m openting expensea of Uw respondent, but for whieh Uie depreciation reseive ia recorded in Uie 
accounu of dw respondeat. If Uw base for read is odwr Uiaa Uw onginal eost or estimated original cost aa fouad by Uie Commissioa's 
Bureau of AccouaU. breught to a curreat date by Uw respoadent from iU Order No. 3 recorda and accounu. or ia oUier Uian ledger value 
for equipment, a foil explanation ahould be given. 
3. ta column (d) show Uw compoaite n t e s used to compute Uie depreciation for the month of December and on lines 29 and 38 of diis 
column show Uw composite pereeauge for aU road and equipment accounu. respectively, aseeiumed by applying Uw primaiy accounu 
composite ntea to the depreciation baae used to compute Uw depreeiatioo for December and dividing Uw toUl also computed by Uie 
depreciation base. 
4. tf depreciation accniala have been discontinued for any account, die depreciation base should be repoited, neverdieless, m support of 

5. If toul read leaaed to odwn is less dian 5 X of toUl road owned; omit. If toUl equipment leased to odien is less dun 5 X of toul 

equipment owned; omit. However. Line 39, Orand ToUl. should be completed. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

Aecount 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) e n d i n g 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridgea, treaties, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stnicmres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odwr tnck material 

(IDBallast 

(13) Fences, snow sheda, and signs 

(16) Suuon and offiee buildings 

(17) Roadway buildinga 

(18) Water suuona 

(19) Fuel suuona 

(20) Shopa and engmehousea 

(22) Stonge warehouaea 

(23) Wharvea and docka 

(24) Coal and ore whaivea 

(25) TOFOCOFC tenninala 

(26) Communication systems 

(29) Power planU 

(31) Power-trsnsmission systems 

(33) Miscellaneoua stnictures 

(37) Roadway machinca 

(39) Public unprovemenu-Cooatniction 

(44) Shop machineiy 

AU odwr read accounu 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivea 

(S3) Freight-tnin can 

(54) Passeoger-tnm c a n 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Floating equipment 

(37) Work equipment 

(39) Computer systems and word processmg 

equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Depreciation base 

At beginning of year 

(b) 

DeUil omitted - SX Rule. 

-

At close of year 

(c) 

• 

AODU&i COQlpOSiliC 

n t e 

(jwreent) 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11' 
12 
13 
14 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 

(DolUn in Thouaande) 

1. TUs achedule is to be used ia caaea where Uw depreeutioa lesenre u carried ia dw accouaU of Uw respoadeat aad dw rent Uwiefian 
to iaeluded in Aeeouau 32-11-00, 32-12-00, 32-21-00. 32-22-00. aad 32-23-00. 

2. Diaeloae erediU aad debiU to Aeeouat 735. 'AcGumuUted DepreeUtioB-Road aad Equipmeat Property,' duriag Uw year reUtiag to 
read aad equipmeat leaaed to odwn, dw depreeutioa efaaigea for which are not includible in openting expenaea of Uw reapondent. (See 
Schedule 330 for lbs reaeiVB reUting to road and equipmeai owned aad uaed by Uw respoadeat). 

3. If any eatriea a n made for 'Odwr crediu* and Odwr debiu, ' sUte dw facu oecaaioaing sueh eatriea. A debit balaaee ia coliaoaa (b) 
or ( ^ for aay primaiy accouat should be shown ia pareadwaia or deaignated ' D r . ' 

4. DeUUa in die reapecuve sectiona of diia schedule may be oiailted if eiUier toul read leased to oUwn or toUl equipment leased fiom 
odwn represenU l e u Uiaa 5 X of toUl road owned or total eqmpment owned, reapectively. However, line 39. (}nad ToUl. should be 
c OflBDJetefla 

Liae 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29| 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Ciou 

Cheek 

Accouat 

(s) 

ROAO 

(3 )and i ag 
(4) Odwr. rigbt-of-way expendihirea 

(5) Tumwla and subwaya 

(6) Bridges, trestlea, and culverts 

(7) Bevated stmctures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odwr tiaek maunal 

(11) BalUrt 
(13) Feaeea, snow sheda. and signa 

(16) SUtioa aad offiee buildioga 

(17) Roadway boUdiaga 

(IS) Water sutioaa 

(19) Fuel suboaa 
(20) Sliops and enginehouses 

(23) Whaivea and docks 

(24) Coal aad ore wharvea 

(25) TOFOCOFC tenamaU 

(26) Commnnieatioa systems 

(27) SigaaU and iaterioeken 

(37) Roadway macbiaea 

(39) Publie improvemeala-Consinieuon 

(44) Shop machiaeiy 

(AU other read aeeouau 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotivea 

(54) PaaaeageiHnin c a n 

(56) Floating equipmem 
(57) Woric equipmenl 
(58) MiseelUaeaua eqmpmeat 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

ORAND TOTAL 

Balance 

at hBgiiiiiitig 

ofyear 

(b) 

Dauiequc 

CREorrs TO RESERVE 
During dw year 

Chargeato 

openting 

expenaea 

(e) 

ned on dua sei 

Other crediu 

(d) 

edule is inelw 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

RetiiemeaU 

(e) 

Bdia Schedule 

OdwrdebiU 

(0 

335. Page 3S. 

Balaaee 

at eloae of 

year 

fe) 

Liae 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
3 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IS 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

•To be reported widi equipaaeat expeaae ndisr Uiaa W&S expeaae. 
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42 Road Inittals: ATSF Year 1995 

3S2A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE(By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the investment In railway property used in transportation seitnce at the close of the year. This investment represents the 
aggtegate of pmperty owned or leased by the respondent and used in ttie respondenfs transportation service. Such property indudes (a) 
the investment reported in Accounts 731. "Road and Equipment Property," and 732, "Improvements on Leased Property," of ttie respondent, 
less any 731 or 732 pmpprty leased to ottiers for their exclusive use of road, track, or bndges (including equipment or ottier railway 
property covered by ttie conttact) Equipment leased to ottiers under separate distinct conbacts shall not be deducted from ttie respondenfs 
731 or 732 property, and (b) the investtnent of ottier companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) used by the 
respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks, or bndges (Including equipment of ottier railway property 
covered by ttie contract) This excludes leased equipment from operattng railroads under separate disttnct conbacts and the investtnent of 
ottier camers in property jointty used by ttie respondent 

2. In cnhinn (a), classtiy each company in ttiis schedule as respondent (R), lessor railraad (L), inactive or propnetary company (P), 
and ottier leased properties (0). 

3. In column (a) to (e), inclusive, first show ttie data requested for ttie respondent (r); next ttie data for companies whose entire 
properties are used in ttansportation service of ttie respondent, divided between lessor (L) and propnetary (P) companies, followed by 
data for camers and others (0), portions of whose property are used in bansportatton service of ttie respondent Show a total for each 
class of company in column (d) and (e). Then show, as deducbons. data for bansportation property leased to camers and ottiers 

4. In column (c), line-haul camers report ttie miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles in whole numbers. 
5. In column (d), show ttie amount appiicabie in Account 731 and 732 on ttie books of ttie companies whose names appear in column (b). 

Values of propeny of ottier camers segregated by estimate or ottienmse should correspond in amount to ttie deducttons made by the 
owners in their reports. If separate value is not available, explanattons should be given. Oifferences between ttie amounts in column (d) 

of ttiis schedule and ttie amounts shown in column (c). line 24, on the asset side of ttie comparattve general balance sheet of each 
individual railway, should be explained in a foobiote. Book value mduded in Accounts 731 or 732 of ttie owner should be reported in 
column (d) in reference to ttie investtnent of the respondent in the secunties of ttie owner unless a good reason can be given for the 
conoaiy. Methods of esttmahng (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or ottienvise) value of property of pnvate owners, or portions of 
property of ottier camers, should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the amount of depreciauon and amortizanon accmed as of the dose of ttie year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736. 
and 772. ttiat is applicable to ttie property of ttie cameis whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where he reserves ttierefor 
are recorded. 

une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See 
lns.2) 

(a) 

(R) 

(0) 

(0) 

(0) 

(O) 

Name of company 

(b) 
TheAT&SFRy Co & Affiliated Companies 

City of Pueblo. CO-way switching 

tracks at Oevine, CO 

Conrail-tumouts and yard backs at Chicago 

Total Addibons 

Deduct: Property leased to ottiers 
Oakland Temunal Railway-yard 
switching backs at Oakland, CA 

Houston Belt & TmnnI Ry Co.-second mam backs 
& yard switching tracks at Houston, TX 

Total Deducttons 

TOTAl 

Miles of road 
used (See Ins.4) 
(whole number) 

(0 
7.341 

S 

5 

Invesunents 
in property 
(See lns.S) 

(d) 
9,394.585 

53 

9 

62 

217 

687 

' 904 

Oepreaauon and 

amortizabon of 

defense projects 
(See ins.6) 

(e) 
45.272 

136 

407 

543 

7.3361 9,393.7431 44.729 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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Road Inibals' ATSF Year 1995 43 
352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 

(BY PROPERTY ACCOUNTS) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. in columns (b) ttirough (e) give, by pnmaiy accounts, ttie amount of investtnent at ttie close of ttie year in praperty of respondent and 
each group or dass of companies and properttes. 

2. The amounts fOr respondent and for each group or dass of companies and properties on line 44 herein, should correspond witti ttie 
amounts fbr each dass of company and properties shown in Schedule 352A. ConUnuing records shall be maintained by respondent of ttie 
pnmary property accounts separately fbr each company or property induded in ttie schedule. 

3. Report on line 29 amounts represenUng capitalizatton of rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is 
not dassified by accounts by non-camer owners, or where cost of property leased from ottier camers is not ascertainable IdenUfy 
non-camer owners, and bnefly explain on page 37 methods of eshmattng value of praperty of non-camers 

4. Repon on line 30 amounts not indudible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reponed should be bnefly identified and 
explained Also indude here those items after permission is obtained fram the Commission fbr excepttons to prescnbed accounung 
Reference to such auttionty should be made when explaining ttie amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the 
pnnted shib or column headings without speofic auttionty from the Commission 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

_1_ 
J_ 
J_ 
_4_ 
_5_ 
_6_ 
_7_ 
J_ 
9_ 

_11_ 

_15 

ê_ 
i i 
20 
21 

rii" 
123 
.24 

i i 
i i 
\27 

'28_ 

i i 
l i 
31_ 
ii. 
i l 
i l 
i i 
i i 
37_ 
i i 
39 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land fOr transportation purposes 

Respondent 

(b) 

1,219,037 

Lessor railroads 

(c) 

InacUve (propne­
tary companies) 

(d) 

Ottier Leased 

properties 
(e) 

(149) 

Line 
No. 

(3) Grading 966,523 (37) 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenditures 8,511 

(S) Tunnels and subways 19,678 

(6) Bndges, ttesMes, and culverts 889.747 J95}_ 
(7) Elevated stnictures 
(8) Ties 810.165 (253) 
(9) Rail and ottier track matenal 2.387,699 (82) 
(11) Ballast 463,169 (139) 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 15,307 (3) 10 
(16) StaUon and office buildings 227,029 (4) 11 
(17) Roadway buildings 14,567 12 
(18) Water stattons 3,064 (12) 13 
(19) FuelstaUons 13,460 Mm 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

ii 
31_ 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 113.481 (40) 
(22) Slorage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 160.699 

(26) Communicatton systems 69.239 
(27) Signals and interlockers 822.038 (8) 
(29) Power plants 796 
(31) Pov»er-transmission systems 7.926 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 130 (1) 

I (37) Roadway machines 37,584 

(39) Public improvements-Construction 118.081 (2) 
(44) Shop machinery 64.955 
(45) Power-plant machinery 5,087 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Ottier (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 8.437,972 (826) 

(52) Locomouves 416.197 
(S3) Freight-train cars 365.566 

(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 158 

(56) FloaUng equipment 
(57) Work equipment 21.796 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 18.328 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 40,204 

equipment 
40 
41 
42 
43 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 862,249 40 
(76) Interest dunng construcuon 2,171 (16) 41 
(80) Other elements of investment 10,949 42 
(90) Consttuctton work in progress 81,244 43 

GRAND TOTAL 9.394.S8S 
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44 ROAD INITIALS: ATSF Year 1995 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schm1ule410 

Une 620, column (h) 
Una 620, column (f) 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 thnj 138, column (f) 
Une 118 thm 123, and 130 thm 135 

column (f) 

Une 231, column (f) 

Une 230. column (f) 

• " " • 

Una 207, 208, 211. 212, column (f) 

Une 226.227, column (f) 

Une 311. 312, 315, 316. column (f) 

Une 213, column (0 

Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (f) 

Unes 202, 203. 216. column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but vaiiance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (f)) 

Unes 221. 222, 235, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 235. column (f)) 

= 

= 

S 

s 

= 

= 

= 

= 

Unes 302 thm 307, and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but vanance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 507, column (f) 
Line 508, column (f) 
Une 509. column (f) 
Une 510, column (f) 
Une 511, column (f) 
Une 512. column (f) 
Une 513, column (f) 
Line 514, column (f) 
Line 515, column (f) 
Une 516, column (f) 
Line 517, column (f) 

Schedule 450 

Une 4, column (b) 

= 

Schn(1ule210 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29, column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19, columns (b) thm (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5,38, column (f) 

Unes 24, 39, column (f) 

Unes 32, 35, 36, 37. 40, 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thm (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thm (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35, 36, 37. 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Unes 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41. column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Une 2, column (j) 
Une 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column 0) 
Line 5, column (]) 
Line 6, column Q) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47, column (b) 
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52 ROAD INITIALS' ATSF Year 1995 
1 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2.Ths total depreaation expense reported in coluinn (b), line 2 9 , should balance to the sum of the depreaation expense reported in schedule 410, column 

(Olines, 136,137. and138. 

3. Report in column (c) the lease rentals for the vanous property categones of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 

line 29 should balance the net amount reported in schedule 410. column (0, lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 

If an entire road or segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categones is not known, apportion the lease/ 

rentals based on the percentage of the categones' depreaation bases to the depreaabon bases for all categones of depreciable leased property. 

Use Schedule 3S2B of this report for obtaining the depreaation bases of the categones of leased property. 

Une 

No. 

1 

4. Amorbzation adjusbnent of each road pioperty type which is included in column (b) shall bs repeated in column (d) as a 

propnate line item: tha net adiusttnent on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 

5. Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 

6. Line 11, Account 16, should not include computer snd data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415. 

Cross 

Chsck 

Property 

account Category 

(a) 

1 
2 'Land for bansDortationourDoses 

2 

3 
1 

5 

S 

71 

a 
a 

i d 

111 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

3 Gradina 

4 Othsr nqht-of-wav expenditures 
1 

5 'Tunnels and subwavs 

6 ^Bndqes. tresdes. and culverts 

7 ! Elevated structures 

8 Ties 

9 Rail and other track matenal 

11 'Ballast 

13 Fences, snowsheds and siqns 

16 'Stabon and ofiice buildinqs 

' 17 Roadwav buildinqs 

18 'water stations 

1 19 Fuel stanons 

i 20 < Shops and enqmehouses 

22 Storaqe warehouses 

i 23 Whanres and docks 

24 Coal and ore wharves 

19 

20 

21! 

221 

2d 
2A 

25 TOFC/COFC temiinals 

26 Communications svstems 

27 'Siqnals and inteikickers 

29 ipower plants 

31 Power transmission svstems 

25 

26 

271 
28 

29 

37 Roadwav machines 

39 Public imorovements, constmction 

45 'Power plant machines 

i - I TOTAL 

Depreaabon 

(b) 

Lease/ 

Rentals 

(net) 

(c) 

iRbit or credit to the ap-

Amorbzabon 

. adjusbnent 

dunng year 

fd) 

N/A 

4.3771 

112 

99 

5.355 

28,528 

44.396 

18.418 

99 

3.988 

342 

1 
739 i 

2.S78 i ' 

5,2961 ! 
1.307 i 

10.757 

16 

123 

(311 

2,028 

1,226 

1 

i 

N/A ! 30 N/A 

129 7531 30 i 1 

! une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 
S 

6 

71 

d 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

141 

IS 

IS 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

2S 

27 

20 

29 
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I 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

NONE 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relabng to the equipment functions (salanes and wages, matenals, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubncants, purchased services and general). 

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense excluding tha cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomolfves, line 5 plus line 38 compared lo tha sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Oo not report in 
Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to ths sum of Schedule 410. lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in 
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machlnery-CJther Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, Inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415, 
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 308, 

Note: Unes 216,235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocabon of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instrucbon 2-21, Freight tram 
repair cosbng, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciabon expensa for each class of equipment by car type shall ba reported in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Scfiedules 340 and 342. 

Depreoabon charges reponed on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410. column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410. line 232 

c. Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adiustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnate line item; the net adiustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adiusbnent applicable to equipment used in 
freight sennce inckided in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (I) of Schedule 410 as follows* 

a. Locomobves, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415), 

c. Sum oi Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36.37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312,315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals OUiai Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owned 
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00,35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 
32-22-00.32-23-00, 36-21-00,36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included In Account Nos. 31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00 
and 31-23-(X), Inclusive. 

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituhng the equipment 
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415. 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each dass of ecfuipment shall be reported in columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g), Schedule 335, shall equal tha combined aggregate total accumulated depreciauon for line items constituting the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and (i), on Schedule 415. 

Railroad Annual Repoit R-1 



56 ROAD INITIALS: ATSF Year 1995 

! Une 

! No. 

1 

Cross 

Check 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Types of equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomobve • Yard 

2 i JDiessI Locomotive-Road 

3 
4 

S 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

1 12 

: 13 
! 14 
1 15 

1 16 

1 17 
18 

19 

20 

iOttier Locomobve - Yard 

lOttier Locomotive - Road 

• i TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box - Plain 40 foot 

Box - Plain SO foot and longer 

Box - EauiDoed 

Gondola - Plain 

Hoooer-Covered 

Hopper - Open Top - General Service 
Hoooer - Open Top - Speaal Service 

Refnaerator- Mechanical 

!nat TOFC/COFC 

Rat Multi-Level 
Rat - General Servica 

Rat-Other 

'All Ottier Freiaht Cars 
21 1 ICabooses 

22 
23 
24 

25 
28 

lAuto Racks 

• 
Miscellaneous Accessones 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

Ottier Trailers 
27 i ! Refrigerated Containers 
28 i 1 OUier Containers 

29 
30 Chassis 

31 ! iother Hiqhwav Eauioment (Freiaht) 

32 1 • ' TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
1 |FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE 

33 i luanne Line Haul 

34 Local Manne 
35 • TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Ottier Revenue Equipment 

36 * (Freiaht Porbon) 
37 * Computer Systems and Word Proc. Eauio. 

38 1 • 
39 
40 

• 
• 

Machinerv - Locomobves 
Machinery - Frenht Cars 

Machinen/ - Other Eauipment 
41 • Iworic and Ottier Non-Revenue Eauipment 

42 
43 i 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT JFREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 

(net expense) 

(b) 

6.018 
138.831 

144.849 

5 

1.503 

5.011 

2.848 

1.091 

21.398 

2.598 
587 

189 

2.925 
5.148 

4.445 

165 
1.904 

4.953 

Depreaabon 

Owned 

(c) 

163 

58.921 

59.084 

813 
4.471 

447 

1.207 

Capitalized 

lease 

(d) 

661 

661 

5.224 i 

2.021 
186 

5.871 
648 

543 

518 

293 
117 298 

5611 3.441 

! 
55.448 25.981 

24.290 

Amortization 

Adj. net 
during year 

(e) 

1 

1 1 
i 51 i 

24.290 

25 
1.224 

661 
622 

15.291 

17.823 

Si i 

i ! 
i 

7.968 
1.155 

624 
531 

3.937 
14.215 

242.4101 99.285 661 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23. 
24 

i 
25 ' 
26 
27 

28 i 

29 1 
30 • 

31 : 

32 ' 
i 

33 
34 

35 
1 

i 
36 i 
37 1 
38 1 

39 i 
40 1 
41 1 

42 
43 

i 1 The data tti be reported in line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, (»lumn (0, line 203, reduced by the alloeable porbon of line 216 
! 2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount repoited in Schedule 410, column (f), line 222. reduced by the allocable portions of line 235 
j 3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (I), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable porbon 
i of line 320. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



ROAD INmALS: ATSF Year 1995 57 
415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED 

Une 

No. 

1 
2 
3 

Cross 
Check 

4 1 
5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

1 15 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Lease and rentals 

(net) 

(f) 

10,335 

10.335 

904 
649 

6.446 

1.178 

7.882 

8 

42 

5.853 

22,762 

Investment bass as of 12/31 
Owned 

(9) 

1.219 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 
1 

405.0561 9.922 

406.275 

9.432 

53.511 
6.832 

23.941 

97.338 

35.693 

9.922 

2.6301 

' 
69.156 

3.441 

9.630 
79 

9,378 

6.233 

3.136 

35.076 
62 

365.566 

i 
11.015 1 

, 
14.344 ' 

9 i 
13.4921 1 

Accum. deor. asof 12/31 
Owned 

(1) 

Capitalized 

leasa 

0) 

(69 
(13.783 8.597 

f 13.832 8.597 

(480 
(2.3181 

f165 
(6881 

f3.4351 

(982 
(1131 

(3.329 
42 

(273 

(6 

(328 

(152 

(1451 
(1.409 

i*i 
(13.7851 

158l 5 

38.860 i 158 
1 
I 

5 

1 

1 

i 
9.097 40.204 

1 32.478 
17.538 

7 
9.104 

81.061 

14.939 
40,124 

145,283 
917.282 9.922 

5.685 

311 
168 
142 
827 

7.133 
(20.479 8.597 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 

r 27 i 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
43 

1 The data to be reported on Imes 38, 39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is ttie mvesunent recorded in Property Account 44. allocated to 
Locomotives, Freight Cars, and OUier Equipment 

2 The depreciabon to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying ttie investtnent in each element by ttie 
efTective composite rats (br Property /Vccount 44, and ttien adding or subttaeting ttie adiusttnent reported in column (e). This calculation 
should eaual ttie amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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I NOTES AND REMARICS ! 
i 

None 
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Road laitials: ATSF Year 1995 61 

Column 

(s) 

4IS 

Instniction: 

This achedule will ahow the investment in capitidized leases in raad 

snd equipment by primaiy seeounL 

s primaiy accouat number and title for which eipitai leaae imounis 

SIB faicluded therein. 

(b) s the total investment in that prinuuy sccounL 

(c) ° the investment in capital leases at the cod of the year. 

(d) 3 the curent year amoitization. 

(e) 3 the aceumulaled amoitizatioa relating to the leased properties. 

41t . SUPPORTINO SCHEDULB-CAPrrAL LEASES 

(DolUrs in Thousands) 

Cipilal Leases 

Primaiy Account No. A 

Title 

(s) 

Total Inveatment 
At End of Year 

(b) 

Inveatment 

At End ofYear 

(e) 

Cunent Year 

Amort. 

(d) 

Accum. 

Amort. 

I ( e ) 
I 

52 - Locomotivea 416,197 9,922 661 8.597 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 

4S0L ANALYSIS OF TAXES 

(Dollais Ul Thouaands) 

A Railway Taxes. 

Line 

Na 

I 

2 

3 

4 

S 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Cross 

Chedc 

• 

Kuidoftax 

(a) 

Other dun US. GoveninienC Taxes 

U.S. Qavemment Taxes 

Income Taxes: 

Nonnal Tax and Suitax 

Exceaa Profits 

Total - hcome Taxea L 2 + 3 

Railroad Reurement 

Supplemental AnmuUea 

All Odier United Suites Taxes 

Total-US Govenunent Taxes 

Total-Railwmr Taxes 

B Adjusnnena Ul Fedenl Income Taxes 

63 

Amount 

33.138 

4Z282 

42,282 

104,298 

IZ386 

4,750 

8,816 

172,332 

Line 

Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

1. In colunn (a) an listed the particulan which most often cause a difreiemial betweenlaxable income and pretax accountuig mcome Other 

paitiGulan which cause such a diiTeronial should be luted under the caption Othei (Speafy). including State and odier taxes defeired if 

computed sepaiately. Munr ilena, each less Ihan Sl 00,OOOL may be eombuied ui a single entiy under Other (Speciiy). 

2. Indicate m column (b) the bepnnuig of the year Utal of Accounis 714, 744,762 and 786 applicable tti each paiticular items m column (a) 

3. lhdiGateinooIuinn(c)thenetchangeinAecaunls7I4, 744, 762and7S6rorthenetUxen'ectoftunuigdi(rerencesonguiatingand 

revening in dw cuirem accounung penod. 

4 Indicate m column (d) any adjusunents, as appropnate. mcluduig adjusunents to eluninated or reuisiaie deferred lax effects (credits or 

debits) due to applyuig or recopuzuig a loss cany-Cnwaid or a loss cany-back. 

5 Thetolaloflinel9moolumns(c)ami(d)shoulda9eewididietotalofdiecontnchaiBes(credits)loAccount557,Provisionror 

Defened Taxes, and Account S91, Provision for Defened Taxes - Extraoidinaiy Itema. for die cunent year. 

6. Indicate m column (e) the cumulanve total of columns (b).(cX and (d). The total of column (e) must agree widi die total of Accounts 

714.744.762 and 786 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

Particulan 

(a) 
Defened lax debils: 

Accnied liabilities not deductible unul paid 

Postretucmem benefits 

Restnictiinns 

Other 

OUHT 

Subuital 

Depreciauon 

Condemnation sales 

Other 

Subuital 

Net defeired tax liability 

Begmnmgofycar 

balance 

(b) 

(131.853 

(90,233 

(86.025' 

(69.861 

(131.219 

(I9I.7JS 

O 

(13.388 

(716.314 

1.389.880 

128.217 

16.446 

1,534,S43 

818.229 

Net credits 

(chaiges) for 

cufmu ycflr 

(c) 

6.560 

(3.906 

29,698 

(16,448: 

(1.708: 

91.246 

0 

16.455 
121.897 

199.466 

(106.685' 

(43,185: 

49,596 

171.493 

Adjusunents 

(d) 

13,100 

(103.000; 

(12,600: 

(102,500; 

1,749.700 

7,400 

1,757,100 

1,654.600 

End of 

year balance 

(e) 

(125.293 

(81.039 

(159,327 

(86.309 

(132,927 

(100.489 

0 

(11,333 

(696.917 

3,339,046 

21.532 

(19,339 

3,341.239 

2,644.322 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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64 Road Initials: ATSF Year 1993 

4Sa ANALYSIS O F TAXES - Continued 

(Ootlais in Thousands) 

'Footnotes 

I. If flow-through method was elected, indicate nel decreases (or increases) in tax acciual because of investment tax credit S None 

If defeml method fbr inveatment Ux credit was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized aa a reduction of tax liability for cunent year 

(2) Deduct amount of cuirent yeai's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but defened for accounting puiposea 

(3) balance of cunent yeai'a credit uaed to reduce cunent yeai's tax accrual 

(4) Add amonnt of prior yeai's defened credits being amortized to reduce cuirent yeai's tax acciual_ 

(3) Total decreaae in cunent yeai'a tax acciual resulting fiom uae of investment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying fedenl income taxes because of unused and available net 

opentmg Ion canyover on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for which the report ia made S None 

Notes and Remarics: 

In 1993, ATSF recorded mcome tax expense of S49.6 million for the esUblishment of a tax valuation allowance related 

to inveatment tax credit (ITC) canyforwania. Thia valuaUon allowance waa recorded due to the meiger of ATSFs parent (SFP) and 

Buriington Northern Industriea, reaulting in ATSF filing two sepante tax retums during calendar year 1993. 

It is the opinion of management that the remaining valuation allowance u adequate to cover any ITC canyforwania 

which may expire in fiiture yean. 

As refened to in notes to Schedule 200, ATSF recoided fair value adjusbnents for aaaeta and liabilitiea. 

Adjustments to defeired income taxes reflects the defeired income taxea applicable lo the fair value adjuatments. 
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Road Inibals: ATSF Year 1995 65 

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Ttiousands) -

Give a bnef descnption for all items, regardless of amount, included dunng the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent Items. 
560, Income or Loss From Operabons of Disconbnued Segments; 562. Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments, 
570, Exbaordinary Items; 590, Income Taxes on ExUaordinary Items; 592, Cumulabve Effect of Changes in Accounbng Pnnciples; 
603, Appropnabons Released. 606. Other Credits to Retained Eamings, 616, Other Debits to Retained Eamings; 620, Appropnataons 
for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropnabons for Other Purposes. If appropnabons released reflect appropnataons provided 
dunng the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds 10% of 
net income before exbaordinary items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of net 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

income. 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Item 

(b) 

NONE 

15! 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

Debits 

(0 

Credits 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

71 

8l 
9| 

1 lOl 

11 
12 
13 
14 
151 
161 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

' 27 
•• 

281 
29 
30 

1 
1 

27 
! ; 28 

29 
30 

1 
MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Information pertaining to items in Accounts 519 and 551 are omitted as permitted under instructions above, since the balance in the 
accounts are less than 10% of net income 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



66 ROAD INITIALS: ATSF Year 1995 

501. QUAHANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS. 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. If ths respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for ths perfonnsncs by any other corporabon or other assooadon of any agreement or 

obligation, show ths psmculars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the dose of ths year or sntersd Into snd expired dunng the year, 

this Inquiry does not cover the case of ontlnarycommsRaal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 yeais after the dats of issue. Items of lass than 

$50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Uns 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
•13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
?7 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Namss of all panfss prfnapally 
and pnmanly liable 

(a) 

NONE 

Osscnptfon 

(bl 

• 

Amount of contingent 
liability 

ro 

Soleorioint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

• 10 
' 11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

: 34 
! 35 

1 36; 
37 
38 

2. If any coiporation or othsr association was under obligation as guarantor surety for the petlormancs by ths respondsnt of any agreement or obligation. 
show tha particulars called for hereunder tor each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at ths dose of the year or entered into and expired dunng ths 
year. 

This inquiry does not covsr the case at oRtnary conwneicial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years altar date of issue, nor doss It include ordinary 
Surely lionds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Rnance Docket number, title. 
matunty dats and conosa dasenp-

tien of sgrsemsnt or otiligation 

(al 

NONE 

• 

Names ot all guarantois and sursnes 

Ib) 

Amount contingsnt 
liability of guarantois 

(c) 

Soleorioint 
oommgent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote 
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced in wnbng. 

1. Disclose compensabng balances not legally restncted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings 
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings dunng the period and the weighted average rate of those 
bonowings. 

2. Time deposits and cerbficates of deposit constitubng compensabng balances not legally restncted should be disclosed. 
3. Compensabng balance arrangements need only be disdosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compen&ting balances included in Account 703, Speoal Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disdosed 

below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are suffidently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of wntten and oral 

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restncted and unrestncted plus maricetable 
securities), 

6. When a camer is not in compliance with a compensabng balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible 
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

1. Letter of Credit 
Maximum used dunng the year 

2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 
6. None 

Unused Used 
$2,295 $0 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY ANO EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The pnnapal use of this schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capital 

1. Oebt Outstanding at End of Year 

Line# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766 5 

768 

769 

770 1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligabons and Olher Long Term Oebt 
due Within One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligattons 

Capitalized Lease Obligabons 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable. Affiliated Companies 

Unamomzed Oebt Premium 

Total Oebt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Propeny 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Rnad Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L 30 

Sch 200. L 39 

Sch. 200, L 41 

Sch. 200. L. 42 

Sch. 200, L 43 

Sch. 200. L. 44 

Sch 200. L. 45 

Sch 200. L. 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Notel 

Notel 

SumL. 10 and L. 11 

L. 10 div by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 deamals 

L. 11 div by L. 12 
Whole%* 2 decimals 

L 9 - L. 12 

(L. 13 XL. 15) + L I O 

(L. 1 4 x L 15) + L. 11 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

47,153 

71,685 

382.124 

2,602 

109 

503,673 

72.263 

431.303 

503.566 

14.35% 

85 65% 

107 

72,278 

431,395 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year: 

Line* 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No 

546-548 

546 

517 

TiUe 

Total Interest and Amorbzabon (Fixed Charges) 

Conbngent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest (Note 3) 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Oebt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or 
Equipment Property Oebt 

Interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Oebt Capital - Road Property 

Embedded Rate of Oebt Capital - Equipment 

Source 

Sch 210. L. 42 

Sch. 210. L. 44 

Sch 210. L 22 ' 

(L. 1 8 * L . 19)-L.20 

Note 4 

Note 4 

L 21 - (L. 22 * 23) 

L. 22 • (L . 24 XL 13) 

L 23 + (L 24 X L 14) 

L 25div byL. 16 

L 26 div byL. 17 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

53.448 

483 

53.931 

5.074 

34.502 

14.355 

7,134 

46.797 

0 099 

0 108 

Note 1 Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was issued 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 
Note 3 Line 21 indudes interest on debt in Account 769- Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4 This interest relates to debt reported in Lines 10 and 11, respecbvely 
Note 5 Line 25 plus Line 26 must equsI Line 21 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the dose of the year, acconling to the fdlowing dassificatton: 

(1) Line owned by respondent 

(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 

(3) Lne operated under lease fbr a speafied sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondeni 

(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondent 

(5) Uns operated under trackage nghts. 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all dasses. 

Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mils adjusted to accord with footings: i.e., counting one-hall mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregaiding any fraction lass than one-half mile. 

In cdumn (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its dass in accordance with the preceding dassilicahon. 

In column (b) give the various proportions of each dass owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage 

shodd be segregated and identified on separata lines in the vanous groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distance between locations 

of single or first main track), and in the fdlowing cdumns the lengths of second main track; all other mam tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way 

switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These dasses of tracks are defined as follows: 

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., indudmg tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points. 

Way switching trscks. Station, team, industry and olher switching Iracks for which no separate service is maintained. 

Yard switching tracks. Yards wtiere separate switching sennces are maintained, induding dassification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by 

yard locomotives. 

The returns in cdumns (h) and (i) should indude tracks sannng industnes, such as mines, mills, smelters, factones, etc. Tracks belonging to an 

industry for which no rent is payaUe should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravd and sand pits arid quarnes, the cost of which is chargeable to a deanng account and wtvch ara used in getting out matenal for 

Vie respondent's use, should not be induded. 

Claas (1) indudes all lines operated by ths respondent at the dose of the year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) indudes each line, hill title to which is in an inactive prapnetary corporabon of the respondent (i.e.. one sll of whose outstanding stocks or 

oUigations are heW by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said 

propnetary corporation). It may also include such line when the adual title to all of the outstanding stocks or obligabons rest in a corporation controlled by or 

controlling the respondent, but in the casa of any such inclusion, the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the secunbes should be fully 

set forth in a foobiote. An inactive corporation is one which has been pradicaliy absorbed in a contrdling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 

administsrs its finanaal affairs; if it maintains an organization, it doss so only for ths purpose of complying mth legal requremsnts and maintaining title to 

property or franduses. 

Class (3) indudes d l tracks operated under a lease or formd conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a speafic and unconditiond 

rent reserved. The fad that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organizabon for finanad purposes is immatend in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as dass (3), except that the rent reserved is conditiond upon eamings or other f a d . 

Class (5) indudes d l tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has tha nght to operate some or d l of its trains. In the road of this 

dass the respondent has no propnetary nghts, but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, dso , d l main tracks, industnd tracks and sidings owned by 

noncamer companies and individuds when the respondent opereues over them, but does not have exdusive possession of them. 

Road held by ths respondent as joint or common owner or a lOint lessee or under any |Oint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate dass. and the entry* 

of length siwuld be of the entire length of the portion jointly held. The dass symbd should have the letter (J) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another camer should not bs mduded in this schedule. 
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1 700 MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
28 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
58 
57 
58 

Class 
(a) 
1 

I J 

2 

3B 

4B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

100% 

50.0% 
33.3% 
68.7% 

Sub Total 
Class 1 J 

Total Class 
(1)4(1J) 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

Total 
Miles of alsctnfied 

road or track induded in 
preceding grand totd 

Runnlna Tracks, Passina Tracks, Cross-Overs. Etc. 

Miles of 
road 
(c) 

6,960 

41 
2 

43 

7.003 

353 

1.770 

9.126 

Miles Of 
second 

main 
track 
(d) 

1,804 

3 

3 

1,807 

110 

1.917 

Miles Of 
all other 

main 
tracks 

(e) 
53 

53 

53 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
tumouts 

(fl 
1,297 

5 
1 

8 

1,303 

27 

51 

1.3fl1 

Miles of 
way 

switching 
tracks 

(a) 
1,009 

32 

32 

1.041 

30 

2 

2 

60 

1.135 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
2,109 

44 
11 
3 

58 

2,167 

20 

1 

81 

-

2.269 

Total 

13,232 

125 
14 
3 

142 

13,374 

430 

3 

2 

2,072 

15.881 
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so ATSF Year 1995 

710. INVENTORY OP EQUIPMENT - Conliiined 
Initiuetions for repoituig fieiglit-tnin car data. 

1. Oive particulars of each of tho varioui claues of equipment whieh respondent owned or leased during the year. 
2. Ill eoiumn (d) give the number of umts purchased or built in company ihopi. In column (e) give the number of new unils leased from 

othen. The tenn 'new* means • unit placed in seivice Air the fint time on any nilraad. 
3. Units leased to othen fbr a penod of one year or more an reportable in column (n). Uniu temponrily out of respondent's service and 

rented to othen for less than one year i n to be included in column (i). Units rented from othen for a penod less dian one year should not 
be included in column (ji. 

UNrrS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

St 

32 

S3 
54 
55 

Crou 
Cheek 

~ 

Clau of cfluipnicnt •p'^ csr dencnittoni 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box can - 40' 
(Bl_, B2_) 

Plain box can - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7,B4.0-7,BS_,B6_,B7_,B8_) 

Equipped box can 
(AU Code A. Except A_5 J 
Plain gondola can 
(All Codes G & J_1.J__2.J_3, and J_4) 

Equipped gondola can 
(AU Codes 

Covered hopper can 
(All Code C_I.C_2.C_3.C_4) 

Open top hopper can-genenl service 
(AUCodaH) 

Open top hopper cart-spectal service 
( J_0 . aod AU Code K) 
Refrigenlor can-mechamcal 
(RJ_.R.6_R»7_R_8_R_9J 

(RJ)_R_1-R-2J 

Platcan-TOFOCOFC 
(AU Code P.Q and S. Except Q8_) 

Flat cars-mulu-level 
(AU Code V) 

Plat ean-genenl service 
(F10_,P20_,F30J 

Flat ean-odier 
(l '_I_PJL.FJ_F_4^F_S_F_6_ 
F_8_P40J 

Tank can-under 22.000 gallons 
(T_0, T _ l , T_2. T_3 , T_4, T_S) 
Except TOOO) 

Tank can-22.000 gallons and over 
Cr_6. Ti_7, T_8. T_9) 

AU other freight can 
(A_S, F_7_, AU Code L and Q8_J 
TOTAL Oines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (ALL Code M-930) 
TOTAL Oines 53, 54) 

Umts in service of respon­
dent at beginmng ofyear 

Time-mUcage 
ean 

536 

3.0SI 

2.Tn 

54« 

11.189 

3.356 

134 

' 3.184 

68S 

3,567 

22 

887 

196 

150 

32 
30,312 

N/A 
30.312 

All othen 

(e) 

84 
84 

Changes dunng die year 
Units mstalled 

New uniu 
purehased 

orbuUt 
(d) 

-

I 

1 

1 

New or 
rebmit 
uniu 

leased 
from 

othen 
(e) 

36 

399 

283 

34 

752 

752 

Rebuilt uniu 
acquired and 
rebuUt uniu 

rewritten into 
propeity 
accounu 

(f> 

14 

82 

1 

74 

506 

132 

147 

1 

32 

989 

989 

AU other umU. 
including reclaas-
fication and sec­
ond hand umU 
purehased or 

leased firom othen 
(8) 

1,573 

1,573 

1,573 

Lioc 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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Road Initials: ATSF Year 1995 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Cootimied 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for aU uniU reported in columns Oc) and 0). as follows. For freight-tnin can , report the 

aominal capacity (in cons of 2,000 lbs) as pravided for in Rule 86 of the AAR Code of Rules Governing C a n in interchange. Convert die 

capacity of tank can to capacity in tons ofthe commodity which the car is intended to cany customanly. 

5. Time-mileage ean refen to freight c an . other than cabooses, owned or held under lease agreement, whose interline renul is seltlrd 

on a per diem and line haul mUeage basis under 'Code or Car Hire Rules' or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Crass 

Cheek 

Changes durmg the year 

(concluded) 

Umu retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, including 

reclassification 

Ol) 

21 

272 

1,681 

104 

947 

245 

4 

255 

201 

3 

5 

35 

48 

3,821 

3 

3,824 

Uniu at close of year 

Owned and used 

(i) 

529 

2.861 

90S 

2.089 

10.600 

3.243 

130 

3.076 

187 

813 

17 

884 

148 

150 

32 

25,664 

25.664 

Leased from 

odien 

(ii 

192 

36 

147 

399 

283 

297 

2.787 

4.141 

4.141 

Total in service of respondent 

(col.(i)&a)) 

Time-mileage 

can 

Ct.) 

529 

2.861 

1.097 

2.125 

10,747 

3.243 

130 

399 

3,359 

484 

3.600 

17 

884 

148 

150 

32 

29,805 

N/A 

29,805 

All other 

0) 

81 

81 

Aggregate capacity 

of uniu reported 

in col.ac)&0) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

47.682 

249.122 

71,833 

188,539 

1.051.090 

302.208 

12.748 

63.037 

279,898 

99.262 

42.755 

1,020 

67.236 

11,600 

14.475 

1,743 

2.506,248 

N/A 
2.506.248 

Leaaed to othen 

(n) 

Lme 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EOUIPMENT - CONTINUED 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

SeU^propelled vessels 
rnigboau. car femes, etc.] 

Non-Self-propelled vessels 
[Car floau, lighten, eU.l 

TOTAL Oines 56 and S7) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chaasis Z1_,Z67_,Z68_,Z69_ 
Diy van U 2 _ Z _ , Z 6 _ , l - 6 
Flat bed U 3 _ . Z 3 _ 
Open bed U4_ Z 4 _ 
Mechanical refrigenlor US , ZS 
BuUc hopper U0_, Z 0 _ 
Insulated U7_. Z 7 _ 
TankZO_, U6_ 
Other tniler and conUiner (Special 
equipped diy van U9 ,Z8 ,Z9 ) 

Tnctor 
Track 

TOTAL Oinea 59 to 69) 

UniU m seivice of respon­
dent at begmning of year 

Per diem 

0>) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AU oUien 

(c) 

5,001 
6.722 

741 
75 

23 

12.562 

Changes duriag the year 
Uniu insUlled 

New uniu 
purehased 

or built 

(d) 

5 

5 

New 
uniu 

leased from 
othen 

(e) 

464 

464 

Rebmit uniu 
acqmred and 
rebuUt uniu 

rewritten mto 
property accounu 

(ti 

AU other umU, 
including reclass-
fication and sec­
ond hand umU 
purehased or 

leased from oUien 

(g) 

Lme 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
6S 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify for tank otheiwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OP EQUIPMENT - Conehided 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED 04 INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS " 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Changes durii^ year 
(coneluded) 

Uniu retired from 
senvee of respondeat 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 

Ol) 

I,44S 
1,353 

149 
SO 
5 

3,002 

Uniu at cloae of year 

Owned and uaed 

(i) 

5 

5 

Leased from 
othen 

0) 

4,020 
5,369 

592 
25 
18 

10,024 

(col.(i)4(i)) 

Per diem 

Ot) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

5 

5 

AU odter 

0) 

4.020 
5,369 

592 
25 
18 

10,024 

Aggregste capacity 
of uniu repoited 

in col.Oc)&a) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

173,772 

18,557 
693 
450 

193,472 

Leased to odien 

(n) 

Line 
No. 

S6 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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71IS. UNrr COCT O F E Q U I P M E N T I N S T A U - E D O U X I N G THE YEAR 
" * 11 T " - I 

aa nqucsed. MoaniBiy. for die vaiwua eUsaes of new umu and reeuiii uniu of eametnem laaialled by resoondem dunng die year. If 
UM east of soy uniu uuiallad IS net eooioiea ai oae of filing oi report, uie umis liiouid ba onuited. but leierenEs n dm miniOCT Of unm 

m a faenom. mn deuiU as » cast ta on f ives m a n RooR of die following year. Tha eost of umn under eoosenieoaa aa UM GioM of dm 
iBlacHd m dus ir t i r tnia even dnugn pan of die eon aopean in uw piutmiy account tor ilw year. Indioie in ealunm let wneoier an 

(P). boita or leeoiit by oonnaa la oooida mlioad laops ( Q . or buiU or leoniit m ujuiyaBy or lyimm laopa 

NO. 

daaa or type oilocouMJUve unit. car. or TOFOCOFC eouiomeni on a iccaraie luie. 3v class is meam die uandamdassific 
of loGOmoav* uniia. l ingni can or oiner equiemem sooeied by uie Asioaaiian o i Aineneatt Railinads. and stiouid uieiuda pnysieal 

by V — * • ' " 710. Locomouvs umu snould be idennfied as lo power souice. wneei imngemem. and haweBower per umi. sucn as 
l^f.'im.aiiM A ujua (B-B). 2500 HP Can should be ideauiled as lo special eonsoueiion or scrvics enanciensiies. suca as 

(LO). stem boxcaH louiial sovioe iXA?). etc. For TOFCCOFC show rype oi eouiomcm as eaumenied in Schedute 710. 
show dw tool weigm m ions of 2.0OO pounds. The ««gm of Uw egmpnwm aeauimt siwuld be ttw weiglH emoiy. 

be dw umiiiww cow as eaierea on dw ledger, loeludmg foreign line ireigm cnsrges and handling enargns. 
saamd ba eanAned to (OS umts reoocnd u Sciwoute 710. emunns I e I ana I e I tor tocoRwavc units, pasaenger^nin can aad ooowaay 

(d) and (0 for l iag is n u ears, iloauag eqwpnwm ana higaway reveaiw equiomem. DiaeioM new umu m uw uaper seenoo of aiu 
aacanodiiclmareouiliunusacqmiBa or tLiniiiiiJi mio aw responaem's accounis. Theiena *iww*asuaealwremsiiaUiiwanaunuor 

for the f i M nnw on any nilraad. 
BoioBsaEqnmdm wnaw or in pan wimmeeannwpv diem fiinds laauidbsrepaned on seoanw lines and aoprapnawly idemified by 

'«• .NEW UNITS 

d a a e t f i 

rai rbl 

Tocal weigni 

(taasi 
Toiaieasi 

Id) 

No. 

F r e i g h t - T r a i n Ca rs 

F l a t C a r - M u i t i L e v e l ( A r t i c u l a t e d ) 90 ' f » 2 . 3 1 6 

Tota l 90 4 4 2 , 3 1 6 

H ighway Revenue E q u i p m e n t 

D ry Van N/A 1 5 7 . 5 1 5 

T o t a l N/A 1 5 7 . 5 1 5 

TOTAL N/A 599.831 .N/A 

REBUILT UrOTS 

Loco ino t i ves 

D i e s e l M u l t i - P u r p o s e 2j250 12 27_^000 5.656.954 
Diesel Multi-Purpose 2,300 6,900 1,464,281 
Diesel Multi-Purpose 2,500 58 145.000 24.623.582 

Total 73 178.900 31.744.817 
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710S. UMT COST o r EQUIPMENT INSTAUFT) OUXING THE YEAR 
• " [ l i Till 11 • ' 

1. Civo p——""-r* as fequniwl. icpwiiely. ferdw vwwua c la t in of new umo and icsuili uniu of eowonwrn uuialted by leapondeni dunag uw year. If 
urfauuiMw icgwoiag uw cast of aay uaus • * " " ' - * is aoi comptew at oaw of filiag of repen. uw unns inouM be onuited. but retereoee lo Uw mimaCToi umu 
oiBiiBd laauid iw p v a a a fooaaia. dw deuiU as lo eosc to ba pvea m tha repoR of uw following year.'Tlw east of umu under eoasaueoan at IMS close of uw 
ycv saauld aai be lalacwd m Uus srnrrtnte evca uwuga pan ef dw oaii appean in uw piaumii accoum for ine year. Indicsw in column lei whemer an 
•—"—-— r^RaaoB - | ' " i — • • taiiuaaeU (F). bmit or leomtt by coaoaa la ounda imiraad liwpa ( Q . or buiJi or leaoiU la tfounjaay or l y s a ^ snaps 

? I l ~ l — — U H i - * * * * " ^ * " - * T r " " " ' * ' ' ~ " " ' ~ " " " " " ' " " * ' f " ^ f ' ' ' ^ F ' ' - T " r — — " " " * • " ' * " ' ' " * a»-I"'•«•««•«•« "'"MM'iMtgl'WMfirMgMllMil 
la dianagmsa types of loeoowave uaio. licigni can or omer eqiueowec adamed by uw Assoaaiun oi Amenean Railnaos. aaO snoud uwtiMe pnysieal 
caacacansoes requeswd By »"•—*''- 710. Loeoowave unus mouid be lOennlied as lo power souice. wneel amngemem. and iMMSeaoim per unit, suea u 
miiliiiiw lawiaoa dioel loeoiBoave A uaus (B-B). 2200 HP Can saouid be lOeaiuied as lo saecul conamicuon or service caafaESensoes. suca u 
"••——'" !• i Boepar ear (LO). steet boacaii inii lal lemce (XAP). ete. Far TOFCCOFC show rype of eqwamem as eniunetaied ui Sdiedute 710. 

] . la eooB^ (el snow aa « u wagM in loas of 2.000 pounds. Tlw weigat of Uw emupmeat aeauind should be ttw wcigM anpry. 
4. T!w oosi laould ba ma rnmalmi eoa as emcred oo dw leoger. uwtiading foreign luw (leigm enarges ana handlmg eturges. 
5. Oasa fbr tha acaadutesnoate be cooiiBed a UW uaus reported m Sdwaate 710. caiuiaas <ci ana lel ter loeamouve umu. pasaeager-inia o n and comoany 

semce ean aad eaiuaaa (d) aad tt) far tragDi n u can. ildaoag eqwpnwm and higaway revonw equiomem. Oiacieae new uma m uw uapv seesoa of dus 
" - ' - ' * • ' * — i — t ^ 11 ' .<i~-i~«i-«—i^..i.... w ^ . . — » ~ n i - ^..•«-_jf.^-.«p«.-..>..w....« TiwcenB 'iww'asuacdbaemiaaUawaaauauor 
uaus ptaeed a tanw i for Uw fine uaa on aay mlnwo. 

6. A l l • •—T"rr^ ' boaeaa acqaind a «aow or in pen wim ue'iimni per dwm Aiads saoald be lepuneO on separue lines and aopnpnaieiy idemified by 

No. 

KemnLTVNrrs 

Caasef I 

(al Ibl 

Toial weigm 
Total coal 

(dl 

.Meoiodaf 

(el 

Line 

So. 

Freight-Train Cars 
Plain Box Cars - 50' 14 564 330.780 
Equipped Box Cars 82 2,901 1.880.479 
Plain Gondola Cars 71 23.678 
Equipped Gondola Cars 74 2,538 1,742.006 

Covered Hopper Cars 504 15,557 8,133,623 

Open Top Hopper Cars - Cen. Serv. 127 3.647 1.728_^727 
Refrigerator Cars - Non Mech. 145 5,860 4,054,226 
F l a t C a r s - M u T t i L e v e l 38 1 0 . 5 5 7 

T o t a l 948 3 1 . 1 7 6 1 7 . 9 0 4 . 0 7 6 

Company S e r v i c e Ca rs 

Dump and B a l l a s t Cars 12 374 8 1 . 8 0 3 

T o t a l 12 374 8 1 . 8 0 3 

16 

TOTAL 1.033 .N/A 49.730.696 N/A 

GilANO TOTAL 1.039 ,N/A 50.330.527 .N/A 

fUt 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Iniiiaia- ATSF y ^ r 10 95 ' 19 

724. RAILS LAID IN AODITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTEN.SIONS 
(Doilan in Thouundsl 

1 Give panicuian of all mis applied dunng the year in conneciiun with ihe conainiciion of new iracli. 
In coluinn lal classify the kind of n i l applied as follows-

I I ) New Mcel mis. Bessemer process 
(2) New Sleel mis. open-heanh process 
(3) New mis. special allov idescnbe mure fullv m a fomnoiei 
(4) ReUy mis. 

Z. Renims incolumns icl and ig) ihould be reponed in WHOLE numben Fraciiuns uf less than one-hall vhould be disreganied. and fnctions ofone-halfor 
moie should be counted as one 

} The mums in columns id) and ih) shinild include the rosi ul loading al ihe puini uf purchnic readv tiir vhipmeni. ihe freight charges paid foreign lines, and 
Ihe cost of handling rails in genenl Mippl\ ami sioraec yards 'Pw ciisi ul unloading, hauling over earner % nwn lines, and placing the ni ls in mcks and of imn 
setvice m connection wuh the distnbutiiin ul ihe rail >hinild nm be included in ihis schedule 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

4 

tl 
7 

8 
<> 

Class 
ut 
m l 

U l 

2 

10 ; • 

11 1 

112 
l l } 

14 

12 

16 

1" 

18 

1 1? 
!:o 
21 

'22 
, Zi 
2* 
2? 
26 
27 
28 
2? 
JO 
3\ 
l i 
i l 
H 
1̂  
36 

1* 

TOTAl 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNlNCi TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weieht III rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of m l 

Ihl 

Number 
III ions 

i:.000 Ib) 

ICI 

136 ! 7 , 4 9 8 1 

119 
136 

68 

233 

1 
N/A ! 7 . 7 9 9 

Tuial COM III rail ap­
plied in ninning tracks. 
pasting iraekv. cross­

overs. e'lc . dunng vear 

iJ i 

f,350 

19 

63 

4 , 4 3 2 

Avenge cu\i 
per lun 

12.000 Ibl 

ICI 

RAIL .•APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weichi uf m l 

Pounds 
per yanl 
llf m l 

in 

115 

119 
132 

136 

N/A 

Number 
of ions 

(2.000 Ibl 

(g> 

42 

775 
297 

2 . 0 6 5 

2 , 6 7 9 

Total cost of m l ap­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industry, and 

other switching tncks 
dunng year 

(h) 

11 

75 

67 

568 

721 

Number nf i n i l n nf newyaril <iaiion team, industry, and other swrichine irackx in which rails were laid 1 1 . 2 0 
Tnck-RUles of welded n l iniall , - . . , 5 3 5 . 3 9 5 8 

Avenge cost 
per ton 

(2.000 lb) 

111 

Line 
No. 

i 
? 
} 
4 
^ 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
II 
12 
11 
\* 

' n 
16 
|7 

18 
1? 
20 
21 
22 

?4 
2̂  
?ft 
27 
28 
2? 
}0 
}1 

}2 
11 
14 
M 

i 
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1 725. WKI I iHT OK RAIL \ 

Give Ihe pariH;ulars called lor below voncerning ihe ruad and track oneraieU by the respondeni ai ihe close of ihe year Only ihe respond- | 
cm J proportion ol joinilv owned mileage snould be included. Under "Weighi of ra i l . " Ihe various weights of rails should be given Road and ! 
irack occupied under irackage rigni or other lorm ol license shouki not be included herein, but all roao ami track held unuer any form of 
leaae (granting eaelusive possession lo ihe lessee) snould be incluued. , 

Line 
No. 

J 

s 

10 

n 
12 

13 

15 

1 " 

IS 

: i 9 

J20 
J l 

22 

23 

M 

i " 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
la) 

Poundt 

\ 140 

< 136 

132 

131 

128 

1 119 

ns 
t 112 

t 110 

90 

85 

75 

2 6 " 

27 ; 

2S i 

29 • 

30 1 

31 [ 
33 
33 1 
34 1 

3S . 

' 36 • 

37 

3S ' 

39 } 

1 40 i 

« l 

« 

44 

4S 

«* 
47 

-i«_ 

Line-haul com- 1 
panies (miles of | 

mam tracki | 
lb) 1 

8 
5.513 1 

655 ! 

1,024 

966 

311 

189 1 

Swnchmg and ler-1 
minal companies 
miles of all tracks) 

Ic) 

1 

1 

19 

38 1 

78 " 19 1 

342 

106 

6 

7 

5 

11 

• 

Remarks 

Id) 

" 

• 

. 

1 

1 Line ' 
No. i 

I 

2 

' 3 
4 

s 
6 

' ^ 
» 
9 

10 

11 

j 12 

1 13 
14 

IS ! 

16 

17 

IS 

1 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 • 

2S 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

30 I 
31 1 

32 

33 , 

34 

35 

36 

37 

3S 

39 1 
40 

<l 

42 ' 

43 ! 

44 

45 

46 

47 

4< 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Ttain, and Through Train data under Items 2 ,3 ,4 ,6 , and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar 
records. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type sennce in equipment (Raiiroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to such 
sennce, moving between ongin and destination. The applicable tanffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid tram for movement between 
ongin and destination. Such tanffs and/or contracts generally contain restncted detention provisions and ara subject to time-volume require­
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the state penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operated pnmarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through Trains are those trains operated between 
two or more major concentration or distnbution points. Do not include Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Tram statistics. A Woric Tram 
is a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, wori( equipment or company employees. Statistics 
for Woric Trains should be reported under Item 11 only, but are to be reported in items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-OS as 
instructed m notes I, K, and L. 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industnal tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A train-mile is the movement ol a train a distance ol 1 mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall 
be disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/ 
or stabons and shall be computed from the offiaal time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the ninning of 
locomotives from shops to tenninals, doubling hills, switching, or other woric at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trams. When the earner's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with tha service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to cany freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a 
locomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles 
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance mn in such service. 

(E) All loramonves unit-miles in read service shall be tiased on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and oifical time tables for computing locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switchmg locomotiva-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour lor the time actually engaged in such service. Include 
miles allowed train locomotives lor performing switching service at terminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall ba computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour lor the time actually engaged in yard switching service. 
Indude miles allowed to yanl locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching 
and transfer service. 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both ioreign cars and 
respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-1S report the pnvate-line categones, miles for pnvate-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement ol a unit of car equipment a distance of 1 
mile. Report miles made by llatcars carrying kiaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by llatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty ireight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
report miles made by business cars other than reporting camer as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars and com­
bination cars other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05. 

(I) Exclude Irom Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of woric equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars moving in 
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18. and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvate-line cars (other than 
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars lor which the raiiroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the 
payment for the kiaded miles includes the empty miles, ths loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment. 

(J) Report miies actually mn by passenger-tram cars m transportation service. Passenger-tram car-miles include miles mn by coaches and cars 
in which passengers are camed at regular tanff fares without extra chaige for space occupied; miles mn by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, parior and other cars for which extra lare is charged; miles mn by dining, 
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving oi meals and other relreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles mn 
by other passenger-tram cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reports or other appropnate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes 
weight ol all kicomotive units moved 1 mile in transpoitation trams. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent 
tons behind locomotive units (car and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include woric equipment and cars carrying company Ireight (and their contents). Use 150 
lbs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight ol contents of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' tram repoits or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of freight. Ton-miles represent the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in transponation tram. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude l.c.l. shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road sarviee represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and 
the hme at the final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' tram 
reports. Include time of motorcar service perfomied by train locomotives al terminals and way stations. Report m Item 9-02 tram switching 
hours mcluded in Item 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the tram while performing switching service at terminals and way stations 
where no regular yard service is maintained. A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tram. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Coneluded 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switchmg service perfonned by yard crews m yards where regular switchmg service is main­
tained, including terminal switching and transfer service m connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. 
Hours in yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used. 

(0) Woric-train miles include the miles mn by trams engaged in company service such as oificial inspection; inspection trains for railway Com­
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains mnning special with fire apparatus to save earner's property from destmction; trams mn for 
transporting the earner's employees to and from woric when no transponation charge is made, wrecking trams; trains mn soley for the purpose 
of transporting company matenal; trams mn for distnbuting matenal and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains 
used m woric-train services. Exclude miles mn liy locomotives while engaged incidentally in switehing eompany matenals in company shops or 
material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel repoit and shall be the sum of ail loaded cars handled by 
each tram. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram from the origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to 
the destination point, the total count of loaded ears would be four; two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move­
ments in through trams. Therefore, each car onginated or received from a connecting camer receives an initial count, plus one count for eaeh 
subsequent physical tiansfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes m track iden­
tification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car movmg under revenue billing shall be considered as a 
loaded ear. 

(0) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/contamere, automobiles and tmcks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight 
cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number oi loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in 
highway interchange service, when the woric is performed at the railroads' expense. (Perfonned at railroads' expense means that railroad 
empkiyees perfonn the serviee or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the sennce). Do not include those 
trailers/contamere which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor earner ete. when a tanff provision requires the shipper-motor camer 
etc. and not the railroad to perfonn that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/contamere for which expenses is reported m Schedule 
417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Manne Temiinais, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

r n Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at end of year (except surplus care, see below). Foreign raiiroad care refere to freight 
cara owned by other railroads whose interiine rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the code of car hire mies. 

Carriere will be govemed by local conditions in detennining whether a car at an interohange point should be consklered 'on line.' Unser­
viceable care mclude cara on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaira. They include care on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, care 
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repaire switching, care awaiting movement to repair tracks held in tram yard (excluding care which are to 
be repaired m train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and care stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus care are care which are in serviceable condition available lor loading at the initial count on the last day of Ihe year, but which have not 
been placed lor loading within 46 houre. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count ol care that have not been placed lor loading 
within 48 houre 
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75S. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Item descnption 
, (a) 

1. IVIIIes of Road Operated (A) 
2. Tram Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Tram 
2-02 Way Trams 
2-03 Through Trams 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (Imes 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trams 
3-03 Through Trams 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switchmg (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (F) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12.13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plam 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrierator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrlgerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

9,126 
XXXXXX 

2,347,001 
3,755,202 

40,837,818 
46,940,021 

46,940,021 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
9,744,475 

11,368,554 
141,294,889 
162,407,918 

2,009,595 
7,128,246 

171,545,759 

0 
20.001 
80,119 

3,039 
42,358 

104,534 
12,027 
3,221 
7.500 

60,497 
76,307 
16,728 

826 
8.135 

14,476 
449,768 

Passenger tram 
(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Lme 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

• 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item descnption 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Faot 
4-111 Box-Plam 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plam 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFaCOFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Pnvate Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plam 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plam 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plam 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refngerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refngerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flal-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freighl train 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

13,416 
54,460 
5,180 

38,617 
101,698 
20.227 
3,320 
4,577 

29,703 
10,994 
11,921 

983 
8,646 

10,210 
313,952 

XXXXXX 
0 

7,827 
225 

20,849 
228 

60,962 
660 

6,277 
9 

997 
728,121 
122,530 

39 
11,301 
43,915 
62,230 
14,780 

Passenger tram 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

1.080.950 XXXXXX | 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

• 
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755. RAILROAD OPERA-HNG STATISTICS - Continued 
• 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item Description 

(a) 
4-15 Pnvate Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plam 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plam 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Fiat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Sen/ice 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Woric Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Tram Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trams 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
0 

2,965 
229 

24.119 
215 

65,886 
702 

7,475 
8 

914 
59,782 
81,835 

67 
10,560 
47,515 
69.003 
6,572 

377,847 
10,411 

144,748 
XXXXXX 

237,761 
190,209 

1,949,638 
2,377,608 

156 

Passenger train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
831 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Total number of loaded miles . and empty miles. by roadrailer reported above. 
Note: Lme 88 car miles is equal to the sum of Lines 30, 46, 64, 82. 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported on Lines 83 and 84 

are to be allocated to Lines 85,86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Lme 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 

Cross 
Check 

114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

Item descnption 
(a) 

6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousands)(K) 
6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains. Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trams 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trams. Crs.. and Cnts 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105,106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04. Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 T0TAL(lines111.112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 110,113) 

9. Tram Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Tram Switchmg 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Woric Trains (O) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trams 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (C 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No of Rev Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Manne Terminal (S) 

16-01 Manne Temimals-Coal 
1 16-02 Manne Terminals-Ore • 

16-03 Manne Terminals-Other 1 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 1 

17 Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) | 
130 i 17-01 Serviceable • 
131 1 17-02 Unserviceable 1 
132 1 17-03 Surplus 1 
133 17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) | 

Freight tram 
(b) 

XXXXXX 
27,763,993 

XXXXXX 
20,356,898 
14,249,829 

168,962.256 

1,888,024 
233,221,000 
XXXXXX 

140,932 
5,490 

146,422 
XXXXXX 
104,487,000 

104,487.000 
971.885 

971.885 
105.458.885 
XXXXXX 

1.229.136 
1.104,785 

763,568 
XXXXXX 

34.431 

XXXXXX 
317.387 

1,086,343 
1.254,901 

Passenger tram 
(c) 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
-

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

3.094.446 XXXXXX | 
1.354.432 

• 295.579 
XXXXXX-

' 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

x x x x x x 1 x x x x x x 
7,985 x x x x x x 

407 x x x x x x 
483 XXXXXX 

8.875 XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
1291 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report shall also be 
venfied by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control 
over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 

(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of: I l l i n o i s 
County of . C o o k 

Kenneth J. Kempker makes oath and says that he is Assistant Vice President, Financial Reporting of Buriington Northem Santa Fe 
Corporation; that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the penod covered by this report; that 
he knows that the entries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions 
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes 
that all other statements of fact contained in this report are tme, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately 
taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent dunng the period of time from and 
including January 1,1995, to and including December 31,1995. 

(Signature of affiant) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a 
county above named, this o i '? ^ ^ da/«f. 

. in and for the State and 
^17la.ucJL^ , 1 9 £ ^ 

My commission expires. /^ - /^- f^ 

Use an*^ ' ' ='>**^<«*»%»»»»»»»*»»»%» 
LS "OFF IC IAL S E A L " ; 

impression^ealBONNIE REMLEY \\ 
NStary Public, State of Illinois 11 

My i;...r.mis ion Expires Dec 12, 1999 JI 

(Signature of'officer au/horized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of T ' » > t l l i n o i s 
County of C o o k 

Thomas N. Hund makes oath and says that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Buriington Northem Santa Fe 
Corporation; that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report 
are true, and that the said report is a correct and (ximplete statement of the business and affaire of the above-named respondent and 
the operations of its property dunng the period of time from and including January 1, 1995, to and ipc^ding December 31, 1995. 

^ a i 
(Signature of affiant) 

Subscnbed and sworn to before me, a _ 
county above named, this ^ 9 ^ ^ ^ 

-̂̂ TLe^ îu.' 

f 
/Sk - X J - f 9 

day of y y i r j . ^ y . 19_£^. 
. in and for the State and 

My commission expires 

{ use an OFFICIAL S E A L " * 

'' " " l J ° ' ^ ' ^ 'E REMLEY 
irppressWBtwai Public, State of Illinois 

^ ^ y Comnw«jonExpires Dec 12. 1999 « 

' / • ^ 

(Signature authonzed to administer oaths) 
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! . i 
MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

1 

Office addressed 

Name Title 

Dats of lener 

or telegram 

Month Oav Year 

] 

Subject 

Paae 

Answer 

needed 

Answer 

Date of letter 

Month Dav Year 

R e num­

ber of 

letter or 

telearam 

CORRECTIONS 

Data 

Conection 

Month Dav Year 

Page 

Authontv 

Letter or tele-

qram ol -

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name -ntie 

Commission 

file number 

Clerk making 

correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 

Owned and used 
Accnjals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source 
Ba ance sheet 
Capital stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company sendee equipment 
Compensating balances and short-temi borrowing 
arrangements 

Consumption of fuel by motive-power units 
Contingent assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 

To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year 
Equipment-dassified 
Company sennce 
Roating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-tram cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not In sennce of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
To others 

Reserve 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 
Reserve 

Expenses-railway operating 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Rnancial position-Changes in 
Roating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-tram cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Oebt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained eamings accoun 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 
Railway property used in transportation service 
Road and equipment 
Changes dunng year 
Leased property-improvements made during the 
year 
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INDEX 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

! 65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 

32-33 

Page No. i 
Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Of new tracks m which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the 
year 

Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private ine cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 
Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Miles of new track In which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-Operating expenses 
Railway-Operating revenues 
Results of Operations 
Retained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 

Revenues 
Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment-Investment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 
Rasenre 

Owned-Depreciation basa and rates 
Resen/e 

Used-Oepreaation base and rates 
Reserve 

Road-Mileage operated at close of year 
By States and Terntones 

Securities (see Investments) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating 

balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and application of woridng capital 
Specialized sennce subschedule 
Statement of changes in financiai position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Number of seeunty holders 
Total voting power 

Value per share 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule-Road 
Suretyships-Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

' 
88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
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Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 

INDEX - Continued 

Page No. Page No. 
75 Ton-miles of freight 97 
85 TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 
97 loaded and unloaded 97 
94 Voting powers and elections 3 
97 Weight of rail 90 
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